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CORPORATE INFORMATION

Date of Incorporation 3 November 03, 1999
Commencement of Business : November 03, 1999
Registration with the Department of Insurance : December 23, 1999

Authorized Capital - Tk. 100.00 crore

Paid up Capital : Tk. 32.52 crore

Date of Approval of raising of Capital Tk. Scrore
From Securities and Exchange Commission

July 03, 2008

Date of Lottery for allotment of 8,00,000 (Nine Lac) Shares October 16, 2008

Date of Listing of Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd. (DSE) : November 25, 2008
Date of Listing of Chittagong Stock Exchange (CSE) : MNovember 25, 2008

First Trading in DSE & CSE : November 25, 2008
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Notice of the 17" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that the 17" Annual General Meeting of Standard Insurance Limited will be held on
Thursday, the 27" July, 2017 at 10.00 a.m. at Spectra Convention Center Limited, House # 19, Road #
07, Gulshan-01, Dhaka-1212, to transact the following business:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Directors’ Report, the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31%
December, 2016.

2. To declare dividend for the year ended 31" December, 2016 as recommended by the Board of
Directors.

3. To consider appointment of Auditors for the year 2017 and fix their remuneration.
4. To elect Directors as per Articles of Association of the Company.

9. To elect Director of the Company from the public shareholder as per Articles of Assaociation of the
Company.

53]

. To transact any other business which may be placed before the meeting with the permission of the
Chair.

By order of the Board of Directors

“":'}( i

P

Dated: 06" July, 2017.
(Md. Kowser Munshi)

Company Secretary

Motes:

1. 05" July, 2017 is scheduled as record date. The valued shareholders whose names will

appear in the Share Register/Depositary Register of the Company on the record date will be
eligible to attend the meeting and entitled to vote.

2. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting may appoint another person as his/her
proxy to attend and vote on his/her behalf.

3. Proxy form duly stamped must be submitted at the Company’'s Head Office not later than 48
(Forty Eight) hours before the time scheduled for the meeting.

4. Entry to the Annual General Meeting is reserved only for the shareholders or his/her proxy.
Mo guests and children shall be allowed entrance at the meeting.
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BOARD OF
DIRECTOR’S ‘

CHAIRMAN

H.T.M Quader Newaz
DIRECTOR’S

Mahmuda Begum

Husna- Ara -Begum

Tasmiah Rahman

Faria Rahman

Hasnat Mosharraf

Hasib Mosharraf

Faheem Mosharraf

Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder
Engr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed

Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
Md. Abdul Matin Sarker
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MANAGEMENT TEAM
OF
HEAD OFFICE

management

& CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
= MNd. Abdul Matin Sarker

S ADDITIONAL MANAGING DIRECTOR
= Md. 5.K Zahurul Hague

= Nd. Murul Islam Dali

S DEPUTY MANAGING DIRECTOR

= Md. Abdul Halim

GENERAL MAMNAGER
= Md. Ali Imam

& COMPANY SECRETARY
= Md. Kowser Munshi

& CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
= Md. Mohiuddin Al-Mamun

& HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT
= Md. Kamruzzaman

& SENIOR MANAGER

= Md. Golam Yeasdani (Underwriting Department)
= Md. Kamruzzaman(Branch Control Department)
= Mr. Uttom Kumar Roy (Re-Insurance Department)

& AUDITORS

= K.M. Alam & Co.

Chartered Accountants
a0, Motijheel C/A, (4" Floor)
Dhaka-1000.

& REGISTERED OFFICE

= watandard Insurance Limited
Civil Engineers Bhaban
69 Mohakhali, C/A (Level-05)
Dhaka-1212.
Tel: 02-9888548, 02-9880706, 02-2848040
Fax: B8-02-58812756
E-mail : info@standardinsurance.com.bd
G-mail ;: standardinsuranceltd@gmail.com
Website : www standardinsurance.com.bd
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A view of s.harehulders in the 16" Annual General Meeting.

16th Annual Genaral Meeting
Bl R S T YR S

Date: 21" Maich, 2097 Tema! 10-00AM
ww A8 B, Laa s dmw WY | aeso fERE

'{I " " Lo
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Hongrable Chamnan H.T.M Quadar Newaz addressing [n the 16" Annual General Meeting.
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Chief Executive Officer of Standard Insurance Limited Md. Abdul Matin Sarker
addressing in the 16" Annual General Mesting.

B
e

ik B - !
An honorable sharsheldar during the 16" Annual General Mesting hetd on 21% March, 2047
ai Spectra Convention Canter Limited addressing the mesting.
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BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS
Mr. HT.M Quader Newaz:

H.T.M Quader Newaz has been the Chairman of Standard Insurance Limited since in 2002. Hehas
obtained the MBA degree.He has engaged in business for the last 22 vears in different sectors like
Manufacturing and Export of readymade Garments, Export & Import and Trading. His business
affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd,
Burungi Sportswear Lid, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Crazy Fashions Ltd, Chandla Garments Ltd, Civil
Dressas Litd, Kazipur Fashions Ltd, Peak Fashions Ltd, Standard Fashions Ltd, and Wear Mag Ltd,

Mrs. Mahmuda Begum:

Mahmuda Begum was born in the year 1952 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the Masters
degree from Dhaka University. She earned a notable fame in business community for her remarkable
business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade Garments
efc. Her business affiliation is versatile and diversified. She is associated as the Direclor of Standard
Insurance Ltd, Amex Ltd, Amotex Lid, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Ltd, Barura
Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garmenis Litd, Standard Fashions Lid, Standard
Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers Ltd, Wear Mag Ltd, and
sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mrs. Husna-Ara-Begum:

Husna-Ara-Begum was born in the year 1954 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the
Graduation degree. She earnad a notable fame in business community for her remarkable business
activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade Garments etc.She ig
associated as the Director of Standard Insurance Ltd, Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa
Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Ltd, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Lid, Standard Garments Lid,
Standard Fashions Ltd, Standard Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil
Engineers Ltd, Wear Mag Ltd, and sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mrs. Tasmiah Rahman:

Tasmiah Rahman was born in the year 1975 in a respectable Muslim family. She obtained the
Graduation degree from WUSA. She iz asscciated as the Director of Standard Insurance Litd and
Shareholder of Amex Ltd, Amotex Lid, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd. Burungi Sportswear Ltd, Barura
Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Lid, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard Fashions Ltd, Standard
Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers Lid, Wear Mag Ltd and
sponsor sharehelder of Jamuna Bank Lid.

Mr. Hasnat Mosharraf:

Hasnat Mosharraf was born in the year 1975 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the Masters
degree from Bond Universily of Australia. He earned a notable fame in business community for his
remarkable business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate, Textile & Readymade
Garments etc. His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of
Standard Insurance Ltd, Amex Lid, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi Sportswear Lid,
Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Ltd, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard Fashions Ltd.
Standard Stiiches Ltd, Standard Group Lid, Tulagaon Fashions Lid, The Civil Engineers Ltd, Wear Mag
Ltd, and sponsor sharehalder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.
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Mr. Hasib Mosharraf:

Hasib Mosharraf was born in the year 1978 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the Masters
degree from Bond University of Australia. He earned a notable fame in business community for his
remarkable business activities particularly in the field of Engineering, Real Estate. Textile & Readymade
Garments etc. His business affiliation is versatile and diversified. He is associated as the Director of
Standard Insurance Ltd and Shareholder of Amex Ltd, Amotex Ltd, Adhunik Poshak Shilpa Ltd, Burungi
Sportswear Ltd, Barura Taxtile Products Ltd, Civil Dresses Lid, Standard Garments Ltd, Standard
Fashions Ltd, Standard Stitches Ltd, Standard Group Ltd, Tulagaon Fashions Ltd, The Civil Engineers
Ltd, Wear Mag Ltd, and sponsor shareholder of Jamuna Bank Ltd.

Mr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed:

Md. Kaisar Ahmed was born in the year 1964 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained the
Graduation from B.SC Engineering (Civil) from Dhaka, He is the Director of Standard Insurance Ltd.

Mr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan:

Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan was born in the year 1966 in a respectable Muslim family, He obtained
the Graduation from B.Sc. Engineering (Mechanical) Rajshahi. He is the Independent director of
Standard Insurance Ltd and other director of Spectra Properties Ltd, Spectra Feeds Ltd, Spectra
Oxigen Ltd, Spectra Poltry Ltd, Sonipon Organics Ltd and Managing Director of Spectra International
Ltd.

Mr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder:

Engr. Shafiqul Hague Talukder was born in the year 1963 in a respectable Muslim family. He obtained
the Graduation from B.S.C Engineering (Civil) Dhaka. He is the Independent Director of Standard
Insurance Ltd and Managing Director of Startlight Ltd.

Mrs. Faria Rahmam:

Faria Rahman was born in a respectable muslim family in the year 1983. She obtained the Graduation
on B.5.C Computer Engineering from USA. She isthe director of Standard Insurance Limited.

Mr. Faheem Mosharraf:

Faheem Mosharraf was born in a respectable muslim family in the year 1984, He obtained the Master
degree from Canada. He is the director of Standard Insurance Limited.
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim,
Assalamu Alaikum,
Dear Shareheolders,

On behalf of my colleagues in the Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited, | take this
opportunity to welcome you all to the 17" Annual General Meeting and take the privilege of presenting
the Annual Report together with the Audited Financial Statements including Balance Sheet as at o b
December 2016, Profit & Loss Account, Revenue Accounts and Cash Flow Statements for the year
ended 31% December, 2016 and the Auditors” Report thereon,

Dear Members,

Your Company Standard Insurance Limited had sailed its anchor at the end of the year 1299 upon
getting permission of the Government of the People’s Republic of Bangladesh. Since then our efforts in
establishing Standard Insurance Limited in a very good position has been going on. Present position of
the Company is the result of our joint effort. | believe, our progress will reach its destination by the grace
of Almighty Allah along with vour co-operation in all respects.

GENERAL INSURANCE INDUSTRY AND SIL BUSINESS IN 2016

With a view to reforming the Insurance Industry, the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority
(IDRA) had introduced some restrictions on placing sponsor's business. Payment of commission at a
uniform rate of 15% in all classes of premium was also introduced since 1% April 2012 payable only to
properly licensed agents after deduction of 5% tax at source. Some of the big policy holders of your
Company like the multinationals took global policies of their risks from their own re-insurance at
fantastic low rates of premium for depriving the country of a legitimate share of the premium,

While we have highlighted the back side of the picture, yet we are equally prepared and competent to
face the challenges with courage and pragmatism. Efficiency in management, professional skill, careful
selection and professionally efficient business underwriting earned for us an image conductive to
business environmeant during the year. As a result you will be happy to know that the gross premium
income of your Company was Taka 39.40 million during the year 2016, which you will appreciate in the
present adverse market situations and in the fierce competition among the insurers of the country. In
this regard we always welcame your valuable suggestions for the betterment of the Company.
Inshaallah, our effort shall continue to achieve still better result in the coming days.

NET PROFIT AND RESERVE:

In the face of various hurdles and ups and downs in the market, your Company has been able to retain
its operation profitability with a view to building up of a solid base. Standard Insurance Limiled earned a
net profit of Taka 50.57 million before taxation. Out of the net profit Taka 3.9 million has been
transferred to reserve for exceptional loss in order to maintain strong base for meeting future probable
exceptional claim or catastrophe. Taka 18.67 million has been transferred to provision for income tax
and the balance of net profit has been transferred to retained surplus, general reserve and dividend
account.
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EARNING PER SHARE (EPS):

In the year 2016 — Company's Net Profit after Tax stood at Tk. 31.90 million which calculates earnings
per share (EPS) Tk. 0.98 as compared to 2.72 on Tk. 76.64 million in the previous year 2015,

5 YEARS PERFORMACE AT A GLANCE:
(Taka in Million)

[ Particulars 2016 | 2015 | 2014 | 2013 | 2012
Gross premium 39.40 | 211.55 386.88 | 393.49 | 320.50
Net premium 2541 | 109.75 244.50 | 261.31 | 216.92

' Claims paid 0.21 | 38.29 9980 | 34.25 | 14.40

" Commission Earned 2.03 | 27.39 | 3025 | 3484 | 32.03
Underwriting Profit 2575 | 59.07 @ 4663 4971 | 54.30
Investment Income 31.90 | 8463 | 76.01 | 56.39 | 42.01 |

' Pre Tax Profit 50.57 | 113.74 110.04 | 92.03 | 80.03

' Tax Provision 18.67 | 37.10 44,09 | 26.36  23.50
Investment 72257 751.00 717.91 593.85 434.96
Total Assets 887.78 B96.87 859.09 B801.19 617.33

DIVIDEND:

The Board of Directors of the Company after making necessary reserves and provisions as mentioned
in the appropriation of profit proposes and recommends for declaration of 10 % Stock dividend for all
shareholders for the vear 2016 that will involve an amount of Tk.3,25,29,372.00,

INVESTMENT:

Your Company has a total investment of Tk. 722.57 million consisting of National Investment Bond,
Fixed Deposit with different banks & Shares.

INSURANCE CLAIM:

Various Companies of Standard Group have been damaged by the Fire broke out on 28.11.2013. Re-
insurance with Sadharan Bima Corporation has been properly done against this loss. We are hopeful to
get the lion's share of this loss from Sadharan Bima Corporatian,

HUMAN RESOURCES:

We believe that only a quality & practically skilled hand can produce a quality work., Mere academic
qualification cannot bring good performance unless there is a combination of educational and practical
knowledge and training thereby. Keeping this in mind, Standard Insurance Limited, since its inception,
has been putting emphasis on “Cn-Job Training". Officers, on selective basis, have been sent to various
training Institutions. To maintain our standard and efficiency we will continue to fallow the above policy
for keeping our Human Resources well trained so that their potential are gainfully utilised in all
puUrposes,
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OPERATION OF BUSINESS:

We now inform that the License of our Company was cancelled and all operations including financial
transactions were stopped for a period of about 16(Sixteen) months effective from 21 June, 2015 to 16
Oclober, 2016 by the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA). There after the
Company, step by step to its right earnest observed the necessary formalities with the Government and
subsequently the IDRA was pleased to re-issue our License on 17 October, 2016.

FLUCTUATION OF PROFIT:

It may be mentioned here that we are compelled to suspend our operation because of the order of
Insurance Development and Regulatory Authaority (IDRA) for 18 (Eighteen) months. As such our earning
has drastically fallen as compared to the previous years. Now we are in operation. We hope that we
shall be able to get back our share of business in the forth coming years as we have good reputation in
the insurance business.

GOING CONCERN:

The Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited has made annual assessment about whether
there exist material uncertainties which may cast significant concern. The Directors' assessment of
whether the Company is a going concern, involves making appropriate inquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future outcome of inherent uncertainties in existence. The Directors
are convinced by some indicators, which give reasonable assurance as to Company's ability to continue
as a going concern for the foreseeable future.

CREDIT RATING:

You may be aware thal the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority had earlier instructed all
Insurance Companies for mandatory Credit Rating. The Credit Rating result of your Company comes
out satisfactory. Argus Credit Rating Service Lid. (ACRSL) has done the Rating. We have been
awarded "(A-) (A mins)- 2015" which denotes "Good Financial Security”.

BOARD MEETING ATTENDANCE:

During the year, 5 (Five) Board Meetings were held. The attendance of the Directors is shown in
Annexure-1,

PATTERN OF SHAREHOLDING:

The pattern of shareholding as per clause 1.5 (xxi) of the BSEC Naotification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 is shown in Annexure-2.

KEY OPERATING AND FINANCIAL DATA:

The Company's summarized key operating and financial data for the last five years are shown in page-
523

BRIEF RESUME OF THE DIRECTORS:

Brief resume of the Directors as per clause 1.5 (xxii) of the BSEC Motification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-
158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 is shown in page-9.
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REFPORT ON THE ACTIVITIES OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to the clause 3.5 of the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
7 August 2012 the activities of the Audit Committee have been shown in page 40.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE REPORT:

Pursuant to the clause 7{ii) of the BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated
7 August 2012 we attach the Company's compliance status as Annexure-3.

CERTIFICATION ON COMPLIANCE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Certificate from professional accountants on compliance with the conditions as per clause 7(i) of the
BSEC Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 7 August 2012 has been shown
as Annexure-4.

OTHER REGULATORY DISCLOSURE:

*

The Company is aware of its various risks and concerns, mainly from the policy and regulatory
requirements, and is prepared to meet those by systematic control. Financial Risk management has
been disclosed in the Director’'s Report.

All transactions with related parties have been made on a commercial basis. Details of the related
party and transactions have been disclosed under note 25 of the financial statement.

The Company's IPO was made during inception. No further issue of any instrument was made
during the year.

From inception, the financial results of the Company have continued to grow as reflected in the
yearly financial statement of the Company.

Financial Statements are presented as per insurance act 1938 (Mew Act-2010) which prescribed
formats for presenting accounts, accordingly the Balance Sheet has been prepared in the format
[Form—A], set out in part 1 of the First Schedule, the Revenue account of each class of business in
the format [ from—A] given in part Il of the Third Schedule, Profit and loss Account and, Profit and
loss Appropriation Account as per format [Form — B and C] Prescribed in part — |l of the Second
Schedule, other disclosure requirements are fully followed. No items of income and expense are to
be presented as extracrdinary gain or loss’ in the financial statements.

No significant variations except explain in the director's report under the head line operation of
business have occurred between guarterly and final financial results of the Company during 2016.

During the year. no fees paid against board meeting attendance., The remuneration of Chief
Executive Officer has been mentioned in Note 26 of the Financial Statements.

All significant deviation from the previous year in operating result of the Company have been
highlighted and reasons therefore have been explained.

The key operation and financial data for the last five years have been disclosed in the Director's
Report,

Company has proposed final dividend for the year 2016,

During 2018, a total of 5(five) Board meetings were held, which met the regulatory requirements in
this respect, The attendance records of the Directors are shown in Annexure-1 to this report.

Shareholding Patterns of the Company as on 31 December, 2016 are shown in Annexure-2 to this
report.
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The Directors’ profiles have been included in the Annual Report as per BSEC Guidelines.

License of the Company was cancelled and all operations including financial transactions were
stopped for a period of about 16(Sixteen) months effective from 21 June, 2015 to 16 October,
2016 by the Insurance Development and Regulatory Authority (IDRA). There after the Company.,
step by step to its right earnest observed the necessary formalities with the Government and
subsequently the IDRA was pleased to re-issue the License on 17 October, 2016.

The Company has sound and strong operational strength and ability to continue as a going
caoncern. As such there is no doubt of its continuity.

STATEMENT OF DIRECTORS ON FINANCIAL REPORTS:

o

The financial statements prepared by the management of the Company present fairly it's state of affairs,
the result of its operations, cash flows and the changes in equity during the year 2016;

Proper books of account as required by law have been maintained:

Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparation of the financial
staternents and that the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment;

International Accounting Standard (IAS). as applicable in Bangladesh, have been followed in
preparation and presentation of the financial statements:

The system of internal control is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and monitored:

There are no significant doubts upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern;

AUDITORS:

The Auditors of the company M/S. KM Alam & Co.. Chartered Accountants retire. As per BSEC
Guideline for completing 3 years of Audit they are not eligible for the appointment.

DIRECTORS-APPOINTMENT:

In accordance with the provision of clauses 112 of the Articles of Association of the Company, the
following sponsor directors will retire and being eligible offer themselves for re-election:

1. Husna-Ara-Begum

2. Hasnat Mosharraf

In accordance with the same provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company, Faria Rahman,
Director from amongst the public subscribers, also retires and offers herself far re-election.

The notice of the 17" Annual General Meeting containing information relevant to the election of
Directors from public subscribers, was published in two national dailies.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

| take this oppeortunity, on behalf of the Board of Directors, to express my heartfelt gratitude to all of our
valued clients, shareholders and well wishers home and abroad for their wholehearted co-operation and
aclive support in discharging the responsibilities reposed on me and the board during the year under
raview,
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| also thank the Ministry of Finance and the Ministry of Commerce, the Insurance Dewvelopment and
Regulatory Authority, the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms, Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (BSEC), Government and Mon-Government organizations, Sadharan Bima
Corporation, Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE) and Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited (CSE),
scheduled Banks and many others for their sincere support and whole hearted co-operation to our
Company.

I, on behalf of the Board, also pul on record my deep appreciation for the services and loyalty of the
executives, officers and employees of the Company at all levels without which we could not have
achieved this resulit,

We also express our sincere gratitude to Bangladesh Bank, Insurance Association, Insurance
Academy, Scheduled Banks & Sadharan Bima Corporation for their co-operation and support,

My thanks also to the Chief Executive Officer, Advisers, Additional Managing Directors, Deputy
Managing Directors and all Executives, Officers and Staff of the Company for their excellent, sincere,
dedicated efforts in achieving Company's target during the year under review,

The Company remains fully committed to its deep determination and ideoclogy of personalized client
service up to the satisfaction of valued custormers. To ensure overall improvement including the
Company's financial security your kind suggestion and opinion are always welcome,

| now, for and on behalf of my colleagues appeal to the magnanimity of the valued shareholders kindly
to accept and approve the Annual Accounts and Directors’ Report placed before you.

Thanking you,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors,

H.T.M Quader Newaz
Chairman

ANNUAL REPORT-2016




‘ #STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

AbITETges aferava

fetfermtfas =g wfm =fE,
fermr eeaETRIEEg,
A AAZE,

Bied e Finbe-ag wfoE ofR ¢ WEHE ATF orE @ Saws wiffE e wer Seifys
CEETEEEgaY SEhe wTenE FieE s e aferaneosose & oy fermEe 20303 Wae A
TEF4, FEPF Eo7E, TV SRR g€ W Re FEE S s |

fers AHg,

wemne e sfedr “wGree Tmrew FARDTT sebsi ANET (Ed fara sdoiied S Feened
ST B W (12 (UTE 97 A 9 FqE 9SSy wsmwe ge e fans 9 9 se
(e AT AT ALY | WA 4T T Flretgd FEWE SR FGE | S T G 2ThE G99 TEEE
SRS TS W SR wrEy ot 1 | SIEE SEee T SE

rayT T g5 WA & T SaslL HEET ST 979 A8

a

Srary fem esfarera wess G Sawe & oEe weerw (WEEAwY) SEl AEsEed e Jter g fuae
Ty fog AFTE] WA SR | ST A 2033 FE (T T 60rE I ayEaAnas BAw ATsiE Sa% L
Tl W97 29 575 W9 TF W ¢% TE TIH-TY SeA-47 o SIS AU SETARLE QrEeiE o |
WA (R e AT [y W 9% armEre (N Tuuied (AN Shd e At g
forers spmgdiarara e Areew fafram g FEr fEreEr a5 Favee, €6 e OF T A e a
e TATE SRS ai4es Fane |

TrEre Aew sfegerel Arge wEl @fimr sEle | W @ owta wEwe DifewE wmue W aiEgeEn, o
Tewel, Aofas FEeT A9 Co*[58 WaFel, SafEe Wel, FaErfers QrEEl 2oyl AN W6 A% o 80 SET
Braet faifmmy | eifoge wfaras a=x afswEriTem e O Se eI TR0 e w0 G0 S e

15 YATET ags FHiwlE g

fafes =rar faeife Gramas w0 = qe felfen Som afsfie Sam TMiF O Areeas F4ee 99Ee a90s
T WATE | FBIEE TS FRbE wavEs 5% FaE ¢o.¢q s 5| faem W areras 99z ©e Sre
T HY TE YA AT 0 bo R G Fiefe AuarweE ooy ges S S0A0E | SIEeEE O shebe e
BT AT < rAE | W4fE w5 g, Tue T, A whefs a9 e farea e w40 2 |

pramatey
R S S 8

205y AN @=iEE Fa “Fae 3w wiisarz oo Wi S, am orE afs = (2 B aw) wifeme o.sy
Brat | fasts 203e FE comE 2t = e 298 B




‘:-ﬁ-?STAN DARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

e ¢ T=mEa “awaayen

(BT TIfere)

ey 0% | 3e%¢ | 208 2030 3033
1 feifarame k.80 2d.e¢ | Obibb | 9»9.8% wicgo
S e 2283 Sob.9¢ 288.¢0 213,05 232
Gl sifEera .35 ob.3% | whbo | w8.s¢ 58.80
T = 5.09 29.0% 00,480 088 | wiow |
Bl G e T 2¢.9¢ ¢».09 Bl Lo 83,95 48.090 |
fafea | e 5 b8 we qu.03 eb . on 83.03
w4 FTe] el Go.a9 »b©.98 | 3¥o.08 p3.09 vo.00 |
m ofowE Sb.ua ©4.30 880w 2b.0 29.¢0
| Faferzar 923 09 985,60 439,53 @9 b 8908 hl
1B T | Yoy | whuba | besos | bossy | Lyq.00 |

ST e

“ATIBITT =140 eftarer i e 6w, ikl fHems Ferme a0 Y03y HE T A RIS ST Yo%
CATTIT GRS STSI @I Frave AR A= 0 2¢. 35,993 aa (Feq @i At a1 Tata= Trema femms A=)
BresT |

Gk

THIETE T FRST 050 AW oy forwes =nfg 933 ¢q ST B fafemans =we, o wrdty Ere as,
Tales s 2rd T @9 oo s =) e |

=11 wiats

T /3 d/R0b0%8 ST WIrSRE aFrew fafey sfedm afiers wfogy wrars | = s Ty afediee Afze
st % | aF o RS SIS ST afebE waEe ST A e AT TEEe S |
STE | 9T e Frez =i S A @bl F we ate 59 9wt |

TR ey

=l g =fa amEEifes wael @ SR TGS SIS TRH] FOET SIS 2 | wyslg S e e s
G NS AR A | ST e G s e W corre Reml e aenias aferr e wEFEAd | W3
TS TS SHCAH DG G TEHE asieai wesrs e THEIE S 1T US| WETee T fateg sfese
(FTH o1, TS F0 STl SEHCS WESE AT @B S SR TS A |

T e ¢

ST AR SEEe A 1, 25 GA, 205¢ (0S¢ WEEA, dodu: oME Fom ST e G FEF
(STECHEMA) SR R I Shromm & 4ifes sE a9 & Fome aa ) St e AraATEE
FAGT @ ARST FF-(T B LTS WA T | aadie e e wriT Ar@AaEaE Sl
AT AR AT Ge HCATF 397 WE= 20565 SiETe ey FEHH T TxEe ¢ fFumer wdem
(SNEfG=rra ) #[7e S S |

o

ANNUAL REPORT-2016 Tl |




‘_'ST.&MD&RD INSURANCE LIMITED
STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY
IR 9 ¢

T T ¢ fFaEe FeeEd (WEeHE) SR SEEET WA Sy W SATRE T Hen e aianie
WG A B0 AW ARCS AT SATEES | AT WA SR A A ST AuEE ey SEed I
CRTAE | TEAMA SRS WA TR AT S AR S BOAE | W WA S e
STEICE I ATEHE S wiErs war o G e

CERTED (Eihee

wrefrEr fFren SaeTe T AEET F S S @ e wers W Sl I SEre ey @res @b
7 TR 2 AT | WA @6 @ioe AfEH T (uFEEeRes) SR @i @Fes @b TeRme
FTACE | HTE W HOGACF | WA (FRCT (0L @ T (A meiE @ -2 e |

1w Ao TofEe 3
WA 990 ¢ T «Fw 79 see =3 | AfEeEEma T4EfE Annexure-14 orme 24 |

fa=Ef mifrre=m 2. a3/ Maramoaaie/aoob-seb /vo8 /asm/s 8 foifas =6 q, 2052 97 FarF .0
(xxi) Sl FeeEE eTEE e £F @89 Annexure-2 & e 2

TrgTarT Sl ow

T sl A6 TEEs SETIT WEE ¢ Feyen UTENE o T YEE WU £

“RreETECRe A S e

frawEf emiGiame - amEfF/aTaEEEEAe/2oob- 3¢ b/ 308 /GTSHF/88 foTa FF0 9, 2032 OF FErw b0
(xxi) Sl cwriela A AfEe G 8T YU AT W @A |

AT ity S ToF afeEyT &

faaw=e e m - aNEE/ eI ESE S/ oot- 3¢ /Y08 (ATET/8 8 folfad W6 9, 0dd «F fadrw
©.¢ SEEART FrATE A e SHEE $ed aferanT soww U AGE FA TAE |

FATED ST wAfaei= afergn ¢

faams nibfwceem wi- AHEE/ AL THEHANE/200l-3¢ /308 [ ABRw/88 /o4 =96 a, doda w3 foreieer
i) SIETE R AR w9 Annexure-3 O FEE T EEE |

TR e AifEeET-aT T e 2

frawsf mifersm - a7 AeTsEaEHE/2o0l-3e /308 AT/ 8 foifad W6 q, 2o0d: «F FErw
q(i) DA @R FTET ST e an Fen Annexure-4 @ eYE @E=T @ |

wifds Faada Tam ARvEeasaie afeamT ¢

¥ R AR O LT AHOFT 200 AT WIHE FEadimE @A o S, e e,
5 2@z A a7 TEEn AEEea A oy AYmTsny efewire s |

*  wEefEly s ere afz s = mmaee

ANNUAL REPORT-2016 19 ]




‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

¢ wfts TR ET @qe e ar@Ee gfeweste Aife ame e frasee fefers todt war wwme | femE Femar
rwars HiiE fEere Atfe e 91 2w |

#  wiefE fEwe fEaatl T AT BerEHE (R0 ALl AT arEeT widen e e Wi e = e |
*  ermrEdlel FoEer aTEEl AP 9 S FEEAS0E LA A€ SHEF FAT 200 |
B ot 1 e O e W e S e B R £ BT A T e M o e e e B

arss ¢

s s FErE sfot @EEY T, O, W A% (@, FoT8 GEiEeIre T e e I T E N e D]
SR afme ErArEe | Toe qeHd eF mewnr Wil fEefre e Gy W, =4 2038 A careereE s
fEice Tt ferent w=rEieE v face 50
BT & ST
TR ST W ATATEGE 353 HTE Sard FEim S SEIE € WA Al SaHe SECl WA
wqHe T THEE e A AT WY 4 e i

S| TEETE AR T

S| EIFETE AR

el e = AT AFE g Sl TS RIS T A s =ifsrers i
AEsT PTG WEAE e e T G fadry ol sesfEnTTE wie e S |

HrerEe CeTETRICE ST ATanTEerRd T, e A HE T € Femaiag o8 T =i S T 2 IGE T
e T erlel T AT SE caTEe Wl 40T | @ fEw iR MeuRre ¢ v qraweT Afawn Aty awie
A T |

Fows! qHE §

ST B S IS ST CRE el @ e S e, (RS E e TS S| T A
ofarmTe S COlTer FATEE SR WiElEE Wfeawe ¢ SrEts Sl | WIW e @ e FEE aifere @ e
sEereTE, Sy SEEe @ FEEd s (aEfewma), @fEnm w9 oS B A ¢ whe, i frfetiaite
4% QesE SEEE, S S A, sl B a9wee s, THTT B ATDE fos, FEE AMEFHILE ST
Sl FHECAAST AW A S

=ifar FewsEel @ T TR ST A s e WEEEIgeE, Anwe e ofEE @9 2res o iy B 4
ST =TS e e | SR S FAES eI e St aEiE qie e ave AR
sifETarve Ael A ST e S

HAELE 479 |

S (SRV

(935,15, 99, TR @A)
(BRI

#

ANNUAL REPORT-2016 20



‘ ¢ STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Internal Control and Risk Management

Internal Control:

Internal Control system is implemented in SIL as organization's structure, work and authority flows,
people and management information system, designed to help the organization accomplish specific
goal or objective. In SIL for implementation Internal Control & Audit Evaluation pursue the following
steps;

= Determination of the established controls

= Texts of Transactions

= Ewvaluation Praocess

=  Application of Substantive Tests

= Documentation of Review

= Reporting to Management

= Follow-up

Risk Management:

The management of Standard Insurance Limited attaches utmost importance to the process of Risk
management. This entails detailed analysis faced by the Company and proposing effective controls in
place to mitigate and/or manage such risks. The following is a summary of broad categories risks and
Company’s action plans to deal with them.

A) Strategic Risk: Risks associated with the Company’'s future business plans and strategies. This
includes failure of future business plans due to aggressive marketing of competitors, expansion or
entry of new competitors, elc. The Company's response:

i. Preparation of medium term Business Plans and approved by the Board.

ii. Business objectives set on annual basis

iii. Business development review on quarterly basis and actions taken to counter unfavorable
deviations.

iv. Budget review is also conducted on quarterly basis.

B) Regulatory Risk: Arising out of Company's inability to comply with warious regulatory
requirements. The Company deems this as a low risk due:

i. The Company has traditionally been a 100% law abiding entity.
ii. The Board and management attaches utmost importance to the compliance requirements.
ii. The Audit Committee performs monitoring functions in ensuring total compliance,

C) Insurance Underwriting Risks: Arising out of faulty underwriting decisions and imposing high level
of exposures on the Company. The Company's response:

i. Checks and balances through monitoring

ii. By ensuring adherance to manuals

iii. By periodical review of underwriting data

iv. Training of officers and staff in all aspects of insurance underwriting
v. Underwriting audit by Internal Audit Department

D} Re-lnsurance Risks: Arising out of assumption of risks in excess of companies usual retentions
and due failure of reinsurers to meet their liability. The Company's response:

i. Adherence to underwriting limits prescribed by management

il. Waorking in close liaison with Re-Insurance Department

iii. Use of Reinsurers meeting the minimum rating as prescribed by the Regulators
iv. Audil conducted at regular interval
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E} Claim Reserving Risks: Due to inadequate reserving of claims to meet future liahilities. The
Company's response:

i. Proper recording of all claims intimated

ii. Processing and monitoring of all claims within prescribed time limits

ii. Reserves created as soon as preliminary assessment of a loss is carried out.
iv. Review of outstanding claims on quarterly basis

F) Investment Risks: Arising out of investment decisions and acceptance of high exposures in any
one type of investment instrument. The Company's response:

i. The Company follows a conservative investment policy with minimum exposures to investments
which are volatile in nature

ii. The Board provides guidance in matters of new investments

iii. Performance of investments portfolios is reported to the Board

iv. Regular monitaring is performed by the management.

G) Credit Risks: The Company considers this to be a low risk factor since no credit is extended to
insurance customers, except under Bank guarantees. Nevertheless regular monitoring for other debt
collections is carried out.

H) Balance Sheet and Market Risks: Balance sheet and market risk relate to the strength of the
Company's balance sheet and the degree of risk inherent in the investment portfolio. Law risk assels
include government bonds, whereas Company shares may he associated with a high-risk category.
Risk levels are further influenced by the quality to individual investments as measured by credit ratings
from independent ratings agencies.

I} Counterparty Default Risks: Insurance companies rely on being paid by third parties, including the
Company's reinsurers and investment counterparts. Counterparties may not be able to pay their
ongoing abligations (for example, interest on a corporate bond or rent by a lessee) or they may not be
able to meet their obligations on time. Also an investment may not be convertible into cash despite a
legal obligation to do so (for example, a redeemable preference share) or such conversion to cash may
not occur within the contracted time frame.

J) Legal and Regulatory Risks: Insurance companies run the legal risk of being sued for a denial of
a claim. Insurers companies can take an aggressive stance on claims payments, leading to low claims
payments and high litigation costs. Alternatively they may take a compliant pasition, which would lead to
high claims payments but low litigation costs. Regulatory risk relates to the risk of the Company's
officers or its agents failing to comply with the rules of the industry regulator.

K) Liguidity Risks: Arising out of maintenance of insufficient liquid resources to meet claim payments
and other obligations. The Company's response:

i. The Company follows a policy of maintaining high liquid and near liquid resoures.

i. The maturity of its fixed deposits and other investments is matched, as far as possible, with its
outgoing commitments and obligations.

ii. Regular manitoring of its liquid resources is conducted by the Board.

L} Socio-politico-economic Risks: Arising out of changes in the country's political, social and
ecanomic environment which negatively impacts on the insurance business. The Company's
response:

i. These risk factors are taken into consideration while preparing the Company’s business plans

ii. The Company makes efforts to keep itself abreast of developments of these factors through
continuous study and monitoring.

ii. As a tool to its business growth, positive developments in the social and economic arena are
factored into product development and expansion of sales,
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Board Meeting Attendance

Annexure-1

Name of Directors Attendance
H.T.M Quader Newaz 5
Mahmuda Begum 5
Husna-Ara-Begum 5
Tasmiah Rahman = 3 M
Faria Rahman 3 — I
'Hasnat Mosharraf 3
| Hasib Mosharraf 5
Faheem Mosharraf S
Md. Shafiqul Haque Talukder 5
| Md. Khalid Hussain Khan B 5
Md. Kaisar Ahmed 5
—— Annexure-2
Pattern of Shareholding:
Sl. No Mame of Shareholding of Directors | Total Share Percentage of Share
1) Parent/Subsidiary/Associated Nil Nil
( Companies and other related parties. |
Directars, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary, CFO and Head of Internal Audit
(2) and their spouses and minor children.
Directors :
H.T.M Quader Newaz 21 68,623 6.67%
Mahmuda Begum 10.84,310 3.33%
Husna- Ara —Begum 10,84,310 3.33%
Tasmiah Rahman 21.68,623 6.67%
Faria Rahman 16,83,200 5.18%
Hasnat Mosharraf 2168623 6.67%
Hasib Mosharraf 10,84,310 3.33%
Fahzem Mosharraf 16,72 821 5.14%
Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder 3,18,348 0.98%
Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan 21,684 0.06%
id. Kaisar Ahmed 3,37,045 1.045%
Sponsors :
Engr. A.K.M Mosharraf Hussain 10,84,310 3.33%
Engr. Md. Atiqur Rahman 10,84,310 3.33%
Md. Tofazzal Ali 10,84,310 3.34% |
Chief Executive Officer il il
Company Secretary Mil Ni! |
Chief Financial Officer Mil il
Head of Internal Audit Mil N?I
Executives Mil Mil
General public 1,54 83,845 47.60%
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

Corporate Governance refers to the system by which corporations are directed and controlled.
Corporate governance structure specifies the distribution of rights and respansibilities among different
participants such as the Board of directors, managers, shareholders, creditors, regulators and other
stakeholders and specifies the rules and procedures for making decisions in corporate affairs.
Corporate governance provides structure through which corporations / companies set and persue their
objectives, Corporate governance is a mechanism for monitoring the actions, policies and decisions of
corporations/companies. It involves alignment of interests among the shareholders.

Corporate Governance Practice:

Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) has given the key priority over the corporate governance practice.
Corporate governance is practiced in every level of the management of the Company i.e. from Directors
to the junior level employees. It is the Board of directors’ responsibilities to implement corporate
governance system in the Company and the Board of Directars in Standard Insurance Limited is doing
so applying their best knowledge and expertise complying with the rules laid down by the BSEC
natification NO.SEC/CMMRRCD/2006-158/Admin/02-08 dated February 20, 2006,

Composition of the Board of Directors:

The Board comprises 11 directors. The Chairman who has been elected from the Board Members. The
composition of the Board complies with the rules of IDRA & notification of BSEC. Directors of the
Company have talent, required skills and well experience in providing prudent guidance in respect to
the operation of the Insurance business. The Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer of the Company
are different bodies with separate functions and responsibilities.

Roles and Responsibilities of the Board

The Articles of Association of the Company has given the Board of Directors the extensive power
including the day to day management of the Company. The Board is proactive in appropriate application
of the corporate governance system and it puts its best effort to extract a positive result that can make
the Company well governed and well structured. The Board of Directors has full control over the
Company's day to day affairs and is also fully accountable to the shareholders. The Board also
formulates the strategic objectives and policy framework for the Company. In discharging the above
responsibilities the Board carries out the following functions as per the charter of the Board,

= Determine, monitor and evaluate strategies, policy, management performance criteria and
business plan.

= Periodic and timely reporting to the shareholders on the affairs, progress and performance of the
Company.

= Ensuring proper decision making and accountability structure throughout the Company.
= Approval of annual budgets including major capital expenditure proposals.
= Critical evaluation of all proposals which requires Board's approval andior directives.

= Regular review of financial performance and overdue situations.

Y T it
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= Appointment and evaluation of the performance of the top management positions.

= Ensuring that the senior management team has the necessary skill and experience to perform
their function effectively in the best interest of the Company.

* Maonitoring the adequacy, appropriateness and operation of internal control.
Role of the Chairman:

The main function of the Chairman is to preside at Meetings. The Chairman of Standard Insurance
Limited is not the Chief Executive of the Company. The Chairman's function is to supervise
management and not to be part of it. The Chairman of the Company ensures the existence of an
effective strategic planning system and the appropriate consideration of the future development
possibilities and also acts as a counselor, adviser and listener to the Chief Executive and, where
necessary, other members of the Board.

Role of the Chief Executive Officer:

The Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the administration and daily business of the Company. He
is the chief administrative officer of the Campany. The Articles of Association of the Company and the
guidelines of the IDRA refers his duties and responsibilities to the Company. He implements the Board's
strategy and policy as per guidance of the Board of Directors. He looks after the day-to-day business
and is accountable to the Board for the financial and operational activities of the Company.

Role of the Company Secretary:

A Company Secretary is the key officer of the Company, he is responsible with regard o ensuring
compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and for ensuring that decisions of the Board of
Directors are implemented. The Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the BSEC also requires a
full-fledged Coampany Secretary distinct from other managers of the Company. The Company Secretary
ensures that an organization complies with relevant legislation and regulation, and keeps board
members informed of their legal responsibilities, The Company Secretary is the Company's named
representative on legal documents and it is his responsibility that the Company and its shareholders
operate within the law. It is also his responsibility to register and communicate with the shareholders, to
ensure that dividends are paid and to maintain Company's records, such as, lists of Directors and
shareholders, and annual accounts,

Board Meeting:

The Directors get together time to time to review the activities of the Company and decide the topics
relating to policy and accordingly monitor the progress of the Company. The Companies Act 1994 and
Articles of Association of the Company require Board Meeting of the Directors and accordingly Standard
Insurance Limited holds the Meeting in time.

Independent Directors:

To comply with the requirements of corporate governance as per BSEC Motification, the Board of
Direclors appointed 2 (two) qualified and experienced persons as independent Directors of the
Company. The Independent Directors have complied with the following criteria and ensured their duties
and responsibilities in the Board as recommended by the BSEC notification:

— o
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Qualification of the Independent Directors:

(i) Independent Directors are qualified and well experienced and able to ensure compliance with
financial, regulatory and corporate laws and can make meaningful contribution to business,

{ii) Name of 2 (Two) Independent Directors of the Company are stated below along with their
gualification and background:

Mame ' Background Qualification Experience |

|_Engr. Shafiqul Hague Talukder | ~ Civil Engineer I Above 32 Years :l
| Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan Civil Engineer | Above 34 Years

Shareholders:

Standard Insurance Limited believes that the shareholders are not only the owners of the Company but
also real advisers of the Company. The shareholders extend their good co-cperation and guidelines for
the development of the Company and the Management ensures the interest and rights of the
shareholders. The Management communicates their information through the publications of various
disclosures, in the Annual General meeting and via website,

On being entered into the register of members, shareholders acquire the following specific rights on the
Company:

(i} Registralion as a mamber

(it Certificate of shares

(iii} Right to transfer shares according to articles

{iv) Right to notices, attending meetings and speak, propose vote in person or by proxy

() To obtain copies of memorandurm and articles of association

(i) To inspect registers maintained by the Company and to get extracts if required

(vii} To participate in the appointment at the Annual General Meeting of-

a) Directors’
by Auditors and
¢} To fix Auditors remunerations

{viii} To associate in the declaration of dividend and have right to receive the dividend within the
stipulated time

{ix)  To obtain copy of the minutes of Annual General Meetings

{») Right to receive-

a) Statutory report

b) Directors report

¢) Auditors' report with audited Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account before the meeting

{xi} To call a meeting

The rights of a shareholder are many and Standard Insurance Limited is protecting these rights
vigilantly by providing them with all information and supportin time.

Standard Insurance Limited is running its operation applying transparency and accountability and
maintaining good corporale governance. To fulfill the long-term strategic goal of the stakeholders,
Standard Insurance Limited considers and take care of the interest of employees and continue to
maintain an excellent relationship with the customers and to maintain a proper compliance with all the
applicable legal and regulatory requirements under which the Company carries out its activities.
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Financial Indications:

= Positive net current assets

= Fixed term debt with realistic renewal or repayment
= Less reliance on short term borrowing

= Continuous financial support by lenders

= Paositive operating cash flow

= Consistent payment of dividend

»  Credibility in payment of obligation

=  Performance growth

Positive underwriting results and trends:

=  QOperating indications

» Good business expansion

= Spread of business across, diverse clientele

=  Good markel reputation and clients satisfaction

* Good corporate environment and employees satisfaction

Other Indications:

=  Maintenance of sufficient capital base as required by law strong equity base
= Anticipates no significant change in legislation or
= government policy

Conflicts of Interest:

Board members are aware about the matter of conflicts of interest relating to the Company. In this
connection, the Board is interested in adopting a conflict-of-interest policy that prohibits or limits the
business transactions with the board members and requires the board members to disclose those
potential conflicls, The Board agrees to disclose the conflicts when that occurs for the compliance as
corporate governance guided by the related Act and Authority. Any related party transactions or any
other matters relating with the conflict of interest is informed to the Board and accordingly presents in
the report as a disclosure of the matter,

Appointment to the Board:

The appointment of any new directar is made with the consent and approval of the Board of Directors’
Meeling and such new director retires in the immediate next Annual General Meeting (AGM). A retired
director may offer himself for the re-appointment. Any new appointment to the Board reguires
information to the Insurance Development & Regulatory Authority, the BSEC and Stock Exchanges.

Regarding appointment of Public Director a gazette was published on July 11, 1924, As per notification,
eligible directors holding minimum qualifying shares as may be determined by the Company which
should be an amount exceeding taka ten thousand on account of public subscription to the paid up
capital at least 6 months before the date of election under section 15A.

Under sectlion 15B(3); the date, time, place and other particulars of election and the number of Directors
to be elected shall be circulated sixty days before such election by advertisement in at least two national
daily newspapers. According to the notification nomination in the prescribad form is invited from the
eligible shareholders expressing hisfher willingness to contest the election of Directors from the public
shareholders in the AGM, Elected Public Directors will be appointed for next term.
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CONDUCT FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD:

Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) has developed an appropriate code of conduct for The Board of
Directors. The Directors of the Board of Standard Insurance Limited follows the code strictly in every
step of their behavior. The Board of Directors maintains a good relationship with the employees, E
custormers, members, shareholders, regulator and the public. They guide, supervise and advise the
employees in respect of business related works and extends their cooperative hands as and when
required. They are conscious about the rights of the shareholders and customers and careful about
preserving those rights. The Board of Directors ensures that the Management is using the Company's
assets, property, information and resources for the interest of the Company remaining within the law.
They act in good faith and maintain the confidentiality of information entrusted to them.

Appointment of the Chief Financial Officer, the Head of Internal Audit and the Company
Secretary and their attendance in the Board Meetings:

The Company has a Chief Financial Officer, a Head of Internal Audit and a Company Secretary. Their
duties & responsibilities are separated and the Board of Directors of the Company determined it clearly.
The Chief Executive Officer supervises them regularly with the support of the Board and time to time
enhance their performance to comply with the requirements of the requlatary authority. The Company
Secretary attends the meeting regularly and notes down the matter of the meeting for preparing the
minutes. He acts as the bridge between the Board, the Management and the shareholders about the
strategic and statutory decisions and their directions too. The Chief Financial Officer and the Head of
Internal Audit attend the Meetings of the Board of Directors as and when required and presents the
agenda relating to their respective departments.

Board Committees:

Standard Insurance Limited has several Sub committees under the Board. The Board members in their
meeting appoint the members for the Sub-committees including the Chairman of committee. After
fulfillment of the tenure of the committee, the members of committees are inter changed within the
Board members. Every Subcommittee has separate scope of work and the Board approve the terms of
references, The Sub-committees are independent and responsible to provide their expertise opinion to
the Board. At present, the following Committees are performing their duties on behalf of the Board:

Board of .Di rectors
1 | |

Executive Committee Audit Committee Claims Committee

Executive Committee:

Executive Committee looks after the management reports of the branches performance with the
proposals and recommendations of each employee's performance in the Company and also confirms
the salary package. promotion, special increments, incentive bonus and ather facilities, The Executive
Committee also enhances the pay scale of the employees time to time with the support of the
management requirements. The Committee consists of 4 Non executive Directors, who are appointed
by the Board of the Company and the Chief Executive Officer too. At least, 3 (Three) Meeting is to be
held in a year to confirm the facilities based on the performance of the Company:.
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Members of the Executive Caommittee:

Sl. No. Mame of the Ml_a-_t_'gj_i_:!g_r_s Position in the Committee
1. H.T.M Quader Newaz Chairman
2. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Member
3. Engr. Md. Khalid Hussain Khan hMember
4. Mahmuda Begum Member
5. M. Abdul Matin Sarker Chief Executive Officer

Chairman of the Executive Committee:

Mr. H.T.M Quader Newaz, Chairman of the committee was appointed by the Board from amongst the
directors. He has a vast knowledge in relaled field and is entrusted with the duty of monitoring the daily
management performance with the support of the management.

Audit Committee:

Audit committee of Standard Insurance Limited is the Sub Committee of the Board of Directors. Audit
Committee comprises 4{Four) Directors nominated by the Board of Directors. The Committee is headed
by a Director whao is an Independent Directar of the Company, The Chief internal Audit & Control officer
has direct access to the Committee and the Committee is directly reportable to the Board. It operates
according to the Terms of Refarence approved by the Board and in compliance with the Section 3
(Three) of the Securities and Exchange Cammission's Motification No. SEC/ CMRRCD/ 2006-158/ 02-
08 dated 20th April 2006. Functions and respansibilities of Audit Commitiee are:

. to review with the management and the external auditors the Company's annual financial
statement and related footnotes including external auditors' reports on the financial statements
and any significant changes required by the external auditors in the statements prepared by the
Management.

ii. o review legal and regulatory matters that may have a material impact on financial statements,
compliance, security or operations of the Company.

iii.  to conduct or authorize investigations into any maltlers within the committee's scope of
responsibilities.

iv. o review the financial reporting process, the system of internal control and management of
financial risk and the Company's processes for monitoring, compliance with laws and regulations
and its own code of business conduct,

v. to review the corrective measures taken by the management as regard the reporis relating to
fraud and forgery, deficiency in internal control or other similar issues detected by internal and
external auditors and inspectors of the Regulatory Authorities.

vi. toreview the activities and arganizational structure of internal audit functions and ensure that no
unjustified restriction ar limitation were made.

viil.  To do any other functions as the Board may require from time to time.

Members of the Audit Committee:

Sl. Na. _________ Name of the Members Position in the Committee
1. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder Chairman
2. H.T.M Quader Newaz Member
3. Engr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed Member
4. Hasnat Mosharraf | Member
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Chairman of the Audit Committee:

Mr. Engr. Shafigul Hague Talukder, Chairman of the committee was appointed by the Board fram
amongst the non-executive directors. Mr. Engr. Shafiqul Hague Talukder, the Chairman of the audit
committee has a vast knowledge, good understanding power, experience in business and management
with accounting or finance of the Company matters.

Claims Committee:

Claims or loss handling is the materialized utility of insurance; it is the actual "product” paid for. Claims
lodged by insured and then the management of the Company classifies the loss on the basis of the
documents & papers with their knowledge and experience. The surveyors undertake an investigation of
each claim, usually in close co-operation with the insured, determines if coverage is available under the
terms of the insurance contract, and if so, the reasonable monetary value of the claim is approved with
the advice/ permission of the Chief Executive Officer / Chairman Claim Commiltee. The Committee
looks after the customer's claims settlement procedure with the support of surveyor's report, The
strengths of our claims settlement Executive lies in its promptness and efficiency. Claims setllements
seek quick processes of claims and improve customer satisfaction. In this respect, we always take
initiatives to upgrade claims settlement processes and adopt the claims settlement system. Claims
Executives' aim are to provide the best customer services,

Members of the Claim Committee:

[ SI. No. ~ Name of the Members | Position in the Committee |
4. Engr. Shafigul Hague Talukder Chairman |
2. H.T.M Quader Newaz Member
3. Faheem Mosharraf Member
4, Husna-Ara Begum Member
5. Md. Abdul Matin Sarker Y Chief Executive Officer

The Chairman of the Claim Committee;

Mr. Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder, Chairman of the committee has been appointed by the Board fram
amongst the Directors. He has a vast knowledge, good understanding about the business underwriting
and claim settlerment procedures.

Management Team of the Company:

The Company Management is supervised by the Chiel Executive Officer who is responsible for the
implementation of the policy and procedures adopted by the Board. Chief Executive Officer Implemeants
the internal control system, follow-up the day-to-day affairs of the management and also confirms the
safety and security of the Company. The Senior Management Team ensures Chief Executive Officer
regarding Company's improvement with the compliance of statutory and the regulatory requirements.
Chief Executive Officer must presents the Company's financial & business position in each Board
Meeting for the Directors understanding and guidance.

Management Committee:

To look after the Management position and assist their performance with a proper guidance, Chief
Executive Officer calls different Management meetings to assist him in order to perform the activities of
the Company appropriately. Chief Executive Officer regularly discusses with high officials and
concerned departmental Heads about the important issues before implementing the decisions.
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At present the following evaluation Meetings are held under the guidance of the Chief Executive Officer:

I. Senior Management Consultations Meeting
ii. Quarterly Branch Manager Performance Evaluation Meeting
iii. Annually Branch Managers Meeting

The Meetings are held to boost up the performance of employees. The branches also confirm the
profitability by applying all the rules and regulations. Repaort on the various activities of the above
mentioned Committees are presented to the Chairman for his consideration and confirmation.

Human Capital:

Despite uncertainty in the market, organizations continue to look at global growth, mergers and
acquisitions, evolving technology, regulatory change, and risk management. The landscape is also
being shaped by trends including an aging workforce with multiple generations and the reality of
distributed work in the cloud. Standard Insurance Limited views its employees as the most valuable
capital of the organization with the potential to bring superior resulis if inspired, led, trained and tasked
with the responsibilities in the right way. To achieve the long cherished objectives by following the
principle of merit based recruitment. Standard Insurance Limited has formulated its HR Palicy manual
for recruitment and Development of Human Resources duly approved by the Board which is being
followed up meticulously to ensure right manpower for right position and developing them.

Human Resource Management:

In order to keep pace with additional human resource requirements and to enhance the employment
opportunity in the country, periodic recruitment is given as per need of the Company.

Insurance Risk and its Mitigation:

Insurance is the equitable transfer of risk of a loss, from one entity to another in exchange for payment.
It is a form of risk management primarily used to hedge against the risks of a contingent, uncertain loss.

The insurance transaction involves the insured assuming a guaranteed and known relatively small loss
in form of payment to the insurer in exchange for the insurer's promise to compensate the insured in the
case of a financial loss. The insurance Company indemnifies or compensates the insured in the case of
losses only up to the insured's interests. The insurance does not guarantee that Insured Property will
remain unharmed or undamaged in any way. The Insurance Company ensures its clients or the insured
that if any loss or damage is caused o the insured property it will indemnify the insured either by paying
the value of the insured property or at its option by replacing or reinstituting the damaged or destroyed
property subject to some terms and conditions.

The Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) operates with the aim of safeguarding the property and ensuring
the security of the financial stability of the insured. SIL imparts technical expertise in a professional
manner to the ciients and loss adjusters and renders connoisseur counsels to minimize losses. In tum,
the loss adjusters and clients can improve the risk to a substantial degree and minimize the possibility
of the number of misfartunes. It is quick in claim settlements in a proper manner and the handling of
salvage after loss by the loss adjusters also contributes much to the reduction of losses.

ANNUAL REPORT-2016 N




‘_"'STANDﬁnHD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

An organization needs to understand critically the risks to which it is exposed. One incident may cause
a chain of damages that become unacceptable to the stakeholders. One type of incident may cause
fairly low damage but happen frequently then logically the risk is unacceptable. SIL through its
professionals undertakes pre-insurance surveys of large and complicated risks which ultimately
facilitate the defense of national property and wealth.

Without an understanding, insurance premiums and other monies spent on managing the wrong risks
can be wasted. Furthermare, potential damaging exposures can be missed, leading to direct loss or
even destruction of the Company.

Risk management ensures proper understanding of the right level of risk acceptance, risk control and
risk related expenditure. Furthermare, the risk and recovery planning expenditure can be neither less
nor more, than the organization needs it to be.

The Risks covered by Standard Insurance Limited are well protlected by Re-insurance treaty with
Sadharan Bima Corporationthe only state owned Insurance Company. The risks which is much
higher and seems to beyond the capacity of the Company to indemnify losses if occurs, are transferred
to the Re-insurers instantly to oblain facultative protection. SIL, reinsures insurance risks with a number
of other renowned insurance Company at home and abroad.

The pre-underwriting inspection of fire hazards on the insured property is of paramount importance.
Before accepting risks it is prudent and essential to have the risks of the subject matter to be inspected
for underwriting and reinsurance purposes, On the basis of the pre-inspection report the underwriter
may recommend segregation of risk by installation of fire proof door to reduce fire hazards.
Recommended fire prevention measures not only reduce fire hazards but also help the insured to get
rebyate on the rate of premium,

Inspection, surveyor's advice for risk improvement largely contributes towards reducing the possibility of
hazards rather than minimizing the extent of loss.

Risk can be considerad as a state of nature or a state of the world in which we live. Perceived risk might
be zero. whereas the actual risk is not zero, An effective framework for managing risk ensures full
identification and awareness of significant risks.

Environmental Policy of Standard Insurance Limited (SIL):

Human activities can have harmful effects or ecological system, climate and public health. Recognizing
these, SIL fully supports the principles of its commitment to promoting good environmental practice and
sustainability of its activities. |t has the commitment lo provide guality service in a manner that ensures
a safe & healthy warkplace for its employees protecting the environment, conserving energy and natural
resources. With these policies in place, SIL believe that it can achieve a healthy and safe environment
by taking the Tollowing measures:

1. Integrate the consideration of environmental concerns and impacts into our decision making and
aclivilies.

2. Develop and improve operations and technologies to minimize waste and other pollution,
miriimize health and safety risks, and dispose of waste saflely and responsibly.

3. Minimize energy and water use within our premises and processes in order to conserve supplies
and minimize the consumption of natural resources.

4, Try as far as possible to identify and purchase preferable products, supplies and services for all
our daily operational needs that do the least damage to the environment,
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5. Complied with all applicable environmental regulations.

6. Established procedures to ensure thal all employees are knowledgeable in compiling with all
applicable environmental laws and regulations. Train all our employees in our environmental
program and empower them to contribute and participate.

7. Communicate our environmeantal commitment to our clients, contractors, suppliers and the
COmmunity.

8. Strive to continually improve SIL environmental management system and performance &
implement corrective actions.

Report on Going Caoncern:

Financial Statements are normally prepared on the assumption that an enlerprise s a going concern
and will cantinue operation for the foreseeable future. Hence, it is assumed that the enterprise has
neither the intention nor the need to liguidate or curtail materially the scale of its operations; if such an
intention or need exits, the financial statement may have to be prepared on a different basis and, il so,
the basis used is o be disclosed. On the other hand Listed Companies are required by BSEC to report
on their ability to continue as going concern,

The Board of Directors of Standard Insurance Limited has made annual assessment about whether
there exist material uncertainties which may casi significant concern. The Directors' assessment of
whether the Company is a going concern, involves making appropriate inquiries including review of
budget, forecast, assumptions and future ocutcome of inherent uncertainties in existence, The Directors
are convinced by some indicators, which give reasonable assurance as to Company's ability to continue
as a going concern Tor the foreseeable fulure,

Redress of Investors Complaints:

Standard Insurance Limited is committed to maintaining highest standard of conduct and professional
behavior in dealing with its shareholders. Share Departmenl of the Company maintains systematic
recards and information relevant lo the shareholders., Share Department officials are always ready to
help shareholders whenever in need of share related services like share transfer, transmission, dividend
warrant issue, dividend warrant validation etc. Share holders of the Company are also free to raise their
claim, if any, throughout the year. Shareholders get opportunities to speak an various issues relating to
the operation of the Company at the Annual General Meeting which is held once a year, In the meeting
the Chairman/ Chief Executive Officer of the Company with the help of Company Secretary responds to
all queries raised by the shareholders instantaneously. Generally, shareholders raise issues relating to
utilization of Company's resources, yearly, half yearly and quarterly accounts, business turnover and
profitability, declaration of entitlements, issuance of share cerlificates. share transfer and transmission,
changes of shareholders address, non receipl of Annual report, date and time of AGM, minules of
meetings of all AGM/EGM, implementation of decision of the AGM & EGM and so on. It is the
responsibility of the Company Secretary to oversee that necessary actions are laken expeditiously so
that these issues are resolved to the satisfaction of shareholdears,

Redress of Clients Complaints:

Insurance being a service industry, clients' satisfaction is of paramount importance in maintaining
existing clientele base and tapping new business, thereby to achieve satisfactory business growth in the
long run. Being fully aware of this, Standard Insurance Limited (SIL) always allends its clientl's
complaints - whether related to its services or claim settlement. SIL encourages its clients to come
forward with any complaint. Complaints can be lodged with the management in writing, over telephone,
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by e- mail or through the web site. During regular meetings with its clients of various types, the
management actively solicits the clients’ views on the Company's services, shori- comings, if any, and
their suggestions. Client’s views and complaints are discussed at the Management Committee meeting
held at head office and also during meetings with Branch Managers. This aspect also features
prominently at the Annual Conference of the Company.

Internal Control:

The Board is responsible for ensuring that the Company has an adequate and effective control system
in place. Although no system of internal financial control can provide absolute assurance against
material misstatement loss. The Company's internal control system have been designed to provide the
directors with reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use by the
employees /[ or management and /or third parties, transactions are authorized and properly recorded
and material error and irregularities are either prevented or detected within a reasonable period of time.
Properly designed management structure. clearly defined responsibilities, delsgation of authorities,
establishment of accountability at each level and system of periodic reporting and monitoring
performance are the key elements of the internal control framework employed in SIL.
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Annexure-3

STATUS OF COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Status of compliznce with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Security and Exchange Commission's
notification no. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/d4 dated August 7, 2012 and SEC/ICMRRCD/Z016-
158M14T/Admin/48 dated 21 July 2013 issued under section 2CC of the
Bangladesh Security and Exchange Ordinance, 1969

Condltion

Cenmn plianei

Dircect Listing atc,

Titla Remarks and cbhaareations
M astalis
1 Board af Directors
11 Board Size: The number of the board members of 1he company shall nat ha Compliad Tha Brard of Standard Insurance Company
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1.2 1) Independent Directors: A% leas: one filth (1750 of the otz nemboer af Compliad Thera ars bwa Independant Dhraclors in 1ha
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1.2 (i} el |n<|npnr|.|1rl_|‘:1t dirgotor does not haid any share or holds less than 1% shares Complied Thicx I-n.dnpr.-m:lr_'m Directors have declared their
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1.2 - 2 FEgRE: . ' o liezcd ]
iy (=) Lhe company o ils subsidiarvassociated companies. "Rl 54
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3 i
2 el oy siook exchange ar an intermediary of the capital markel, O Do
7 Independent dircotor 15 ot 8 prrtner or An eeeoulivie ar was not o perner or X
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1.2 i) ¢y Indopendent direotor fas ot bon canvicted far 2 cnmina! offonce myolving Camplied Diea
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;s ¥ i o AN x | ] ]
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I gigniticant variance accurs between Quarterly Financial Performance and

Mt

Discussaed al ‘Financial Perormanca’ and

1.5 (ix) Annual Financial Statements  the managemenl shall explain aboutl Lha :
¢ S Applicable  ['Other =K Ialary Disclosures',
varianca on thair Annual Report. e 1arRegUlary e
1.5 (%) Remunaration to direciors including independant directors, Complied | Mentionad at “Othar Regulatory Disciosuras’,
Tha financial statements preparad by the managament of the issuer company Stated under section "Direciors' Declaration as
1.5 (mi) presant fairly its state of affairs, the resull of its operaticns, cash flows and| Complied  [to the Financial Statement” in the Directors
changes in aguity. Fepart,
1.5 (wii} [Proper books of account of the issuer company hawve been maintained, Camplied
Appropriate accounting policies have baen consistently applied in preparation
1.5 [winl)  [of tne financial stataments and that the accounting estimates are based on|  Complied
reasonable and prudent jJudgment.
Internatocnal Accounting Standards (lASYBangladesh Accounting Standards)
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1.5 {xivl |Financial Reporing Standards (BFRS), as applicable in Bangladesh, have| GCamplied
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The system of intemmal contral 15 scund in design and has been efaclively . Stated under section 'Tha System of Intarnal
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1.5 {awii) R Camplied
company shall be highlightad and tha reasons thereof shouic ba explained
Koy pperating and financial data of at leasl preceding Silive] years shall be The Direciors’ Reper complies wilh he
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; The Pattern of shareholding shall he reparted 1o discloae the aggregate . i
i h reure: -
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i wise delails); Applicable
Directars, Chief Exccutive Officor, Company  Sacratary, Chief Financial
1.5 (wxi-b) JOMicer, Fead of Infernal Aucdit and their spoeses and minor children ( name|  Complied Annaxure -2
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i ] 5 th ;
1.5 il Shareholdars hc!lc_llng tan parcent {10} or maore woling interest in the Canaiisd
company (nama wise details).
In case of tha apprintmentre-appointmonl of a Director comipany shill
disclosa the following information to the shareholders:- Thex Directors” Repon camplies with the
1.5 (xxily  [&) & brief resume of the Director. b) Mature of his/her agpartse in spacific Complied  |Guidelines as slated al "Board camposition
functional areas; c) Mames of companies inowhich the perscn also holds the Saction” in the Annual Repart,
directorship and the mambership of committeas of tha board
i il ial fi it and IMpan - .
2 Chiaf Financial Officer [CFQ), Head of Intarnal Audit and Caompany Comptiad
Secretary [C5)
Ll ; ; i The Company has appointed CFO. CS and
I'na company shall appoint 8 Chief Financial Officer (ZFO) |, a Head of H dnflp ¥ 1 deTh > I‘
Intemal Audit (Internal control and Compliance) and a Company Secretary e MISINRL AL, | Iere Se CiRar
21 ) : Complicd  |delined roles. reaponsibllities and duties which
(05E), The Board of director clearly defing respective roles, responsibilities have been approved by Board as par
1 x i
and dulics ol GFO, the head of Internal Audil and the C5, requirament of BSEC notification
2.2 Attendinae ol CFO and the Company Secratary in the Board Meeting Comypied In Practice
] Audlt Committes
Th B shiall a3 i i 5 it ol 1he
31 @ campany s wll have and Audit Commillea as a sub-committee of the Compliad  |Already in piace. The TOR is availabla.
Eicsared aof Chiraciars
Tha Audit Committee shall assist the Board of Directors in ansuring that tha
3 iy financial statements reflect true and fair view of tha state of affairs of tha| Complied [in Practice, The TOR s availabie.
campany and in ensuring a good moniaring syalem within the business,
3 fiiiy The Audit Sommities shall be responsible o the Board ol Dircclars. The Compiled In Practice, The duties are cleanly wrillen in
ar % z b TR I §
duties ol the Audil Cammiltoe shall b cleady set forth in writing P thi: TOR af the Audil Coarnrmifies,
3.1 Constitution of The Audit Committes
5 . 5 i The Committee is compriged of 4 (four
30 Tha audil commilies shall be composead of at 3(threa) members Compliad R EHarS P : !
The Boaard of Directors shall appoint memberrs of the Soedil Commitloes wha
3.7 i) shall be Direclors of The company and Shall include  ab lesst 1 {one] Complied

indepanden] Dirccior
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Al members of the audil commitles should be “financially Merate™ and at
least 1one] mamber shall have accounting or refalad financial management
axparience: The Lerm Financially literaie meana the ability o read and
understand the financial staternent e, Balance Shast, Income Statement

Based on academic gualifications and
professional expernence, lhe Board reviewed
and considered that all the existing mambers

L i j sl | ; : :
3.1 iy and cash Flow Statement and a person will he considerad to have accounting Complied af the Audit Commitlee are financially literate’
and related financial management experfise if {s)he possesses professional and they hawve 'related financial managament
qualification or Accounting / Finance graduale with o least 12 (twelve) vears axparience’ a5 par BSEC notification.
of corporate managemant | prafessional experiances.
When the larm of service of 1he commilles membears expiras ar thare is any
circumalance cousing any commities membar to ba unable to hold ollice until
axpiration of the term of sarvice, thus making ihe number of the committes
5.1t mzmbars to be lower than the prescribed nembes of Sihres) parsons, the Camplied The Board appainled membars in due time
s Board of Directars snall appamnt the new committes membera) 10 Gl up the R and na vacancy accourred,
vacancy(ies) immediately or not later than 1lone) monih from the date "of
vacancylies) in the commitles to ensure continuity of the pedormanca of
wark of Audit Committes.
RN The company secrafary shall act as lhe secratary of fhe committee. Cormipliacd
- " The quorum af tha Audit Commelles mooting shall not constitute withaut al
3.1 i s lic
M lieast 1ane) independent director. Complied
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Cammittes
3.2 il The Board of Birectors shall selact 1{one] member of the Audil Commilleas o o liad
i g Charirman of tha Audit Comnittes, wha shall be an Independant Directar, el
2.3 fifl Chairman of the Audil Committee shall remain present i the Annual General c lind
Meeting (AGML il
3.3 Raole of the Audit Cammittes Complied
LRI Crversaa the financial reporting process, Complied In Practice
2.3 {ii) Monitor choice of acoounting paticies and principles Camplied In Fractice
3.3 (iin) WMonitor Internzal Control Bisk Managemant process Complied In Practice
3.2 (i} |Qwversee hirng and performance of external auditars Camplied In Practice
Feview glorg with the management, the annual financial statemenis before .
3.3 (v b o e th HAs o Camplied In Practice
¥ Review along wnth the management. the quanerly and half yearly finangial = x
3.3 (wi) statements befors submissian 4o the baard far approve Complied In Practice
2.3 (Wil |Review the adeguacy of internal audi function Compliscd In Practice
i Review statemant of significant related pary transactions submitted by the i
) g i
3.3 {wiil) manadament Compliad In Practica
s Raview Managemant Lettars/Letter of Internal Contral weasness issued by . -
33 (ka statitany aoditors Complied In Practice
When money 15 raised through Initial Public Offering. (IPO)Repeal Public
Offering (RPOVRIghts lssue the company shall disclose 1o the  Audit
Committen about the uses/applications af Tunds by majar, category (capital There was no IPORPORIghts lssue n 2018
2.3 {x} expandilure, sales and marketing expenses, working capital ele), on a M ar in recent past. Stated in the Direclars
' ! quarterly bass. &5 & par of their quarlerly declaration of financial resutls. | Applicable  |Report undar the section 'Other Regulalory
Furner, on an annual basis, the company shall prepare a staterment of funds Disclasure’,
utilized for the purposes  ather  than  those stated in the  ofler
dacument prospecius.
3.4 Repoarting to the Audit Committes
3.4.1 Reporting e the Board of Director
Audit Commities informs tha Board
34-1 (1) [The Audit Commilles shall report on its activities (o the Board of Directors., Complied |pericdically through its minutes which ane
placed at Board Meastings.,
. e WS 3 E i
3.4 1 (ika |Repart on conflicts of inlerests; Complied _THE' G o raoctaie cate o onflict of
interast in year under review,
Suspectod or presumed fraud o Irregularity or maltarial defect in the intemal i ; i
340 (b cantral system: Compliad  |Therg was na such case in the year.
Suspecied infringemant of laws, Including scourities ol , ;
341 fiire DGR .Cl'_,d o uding securities ralaled laws, rules an Complia Thete was no such case in the year.
ragulatians.
i Ay or matler which shall be disclios actars :
341 i ¥ alh ; isclosed 1o the Board of Oin Complisd | Thers was o such case in the vear,
Irnmiediately
Reporting to the Authorities. If the Audil commilles has reported 1o he
Beoard of Directors aboul anything which has materizl impact on the financial
condition and resulia of operation and his discussed with the board of
Direciors and (he management that any reclification iz necessary if the auedit
34.2 commillea find that such rectification has been unreasorable ignored, the| Complied  |There was no such case in tha yaar.

Auddil Cammiliee shall repon such linding to tha Commission, upon reparting
of such matters 1o the Board of Directors far three limes or compliton of a
period af G six) menthe frem the date of first reporting o the Boared of
Directors, whichever is earlier;
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STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Reparting to the shareholders and General investors, Raport on aclivities
carried oul by the audit committes, including any reporl macde 10 the Board of

The Audil Sommittes report s disclosed in tha

August 2012 regarding Corporate Govermance.

Applicatle

35 Direstors under condition 3.4.1 (i) abave during the vear, shall be signed byl  Camplied  |Annual Repart and signed by the Chairman of
the Chairman af the Audit Committes and disclosad in the annual report of the AL,
1R s Company
4 ExternaliStatutory Auditors
i Mor-engagement of exernalistatutory awdilers in appraisal or valuation -
44 sepvices ar fairnass apinions. Eomplaed i Fracibg
S Mon-engagement of external’stalulery auditars in financial  information - ’
b i ; : A Comglie t
4 {ii) syslams desion and implemeantation FHEd In Praghice
3 sl ry At - i

&ty Nnn.—Eﬂgagamenl of extermalfsatulory a |1_ﬂf== In Book-keeping or othor Comptiad I Bractice
services related to the accounting records ar financial statements

4 () Man-engagarment of external/statutary auditors in Broker-dealer services, Complied In Practice

4 ) Man-engagement of externalistatutary auditors in Acluarial semnvicas Compliad In Practice

4 (vl Mean-engagament of extarnalistatulery acditors in Intemal audil services Cearmplicd In Practice

- Men-engagament of externalistatulory audilors In any other servica that thal

4 {vil) Audil Committes determinas Carapliee fiPeEelis

Mo partnar or employees of the axdarnal audil firms shall possess any share
§ ! : I The 18] hz 5
4 {wiii} af e company they audit at least during the tenura of thair audit assignment]  Compled D::‘h:ud:-:a:;ﬁi:ai:;i:ﬁalzll:\an:b:s:;ﬁh;;a: nans
of that company. s e 3 pany
. Statutory Auditors were nal engaged in 1ssuing cerlificate an Corporate i i
4 3 | aclics
{ix) Covemnance Guideling. ST TR
5 Subsidiary Company
Prowisions relating 1o the compasition of the Board of Cliraclors af the halding Mot
B company shall be made applicable to the compositdon of the Board of h
A i Applicanle
Direciars of Lhe subsidiary company.
Al leasl 1 (one) indepandent diractar of the Board of Directors of the halding ot
5 {il) company shall be a director on the Board of Directors ol thee subsidiany y
Applicablie
COMpany.

5 fii The minules of the Board macting of 1he subeidiary company shall be placdad Mol

& (i} for Feewiena at 1he following Board meeting of the hiolding company Applicable

5 fivh The minulas of the respective Board meeting of the helding company shall Mot

; alata that they have reviewsd the allairs of the subsidiary company also Applicable
=l The Aucdil Cammittee of the holding company shail also revew the financial Mt
s slatements, in paricular, the investments made by the subsidiary Gompany Appiicable
g Duties of Chief Executive Officer (CEDQ) and Chief! Financial Officer
[CFO}
s y CEQ and CFO have cenified to the Board
T e e - e s duing iz ofF il Siatement

& (i)-a 1 all e ily ntr ?I:-f‘a!a:ﬁ:— 1? ;Blvg il ; Plﬂl jal fac! or Eonta ncst.:;;helr::nt; Complied |which is slated in the ‘Directors Declaration as
E alerla ryl.ll En e s .d}-: < mit any material facl or conla to Financial Stalernents’ in e Diractors’

val mighl be misieading. Regparl,
. . CEC and SFO have corlified to the Board
;l_'hi: l:::Elﬂ lm;lrI L.I—I‘:‘ :;IL LETLFY;E;n“mthBWIdt,lal:a! Ihel‘:: ha.:lh?fwar:ggnllh; durning finalization of Financial Statement
i =i -4 ¥ — = i L = - - . ' » -

& ()b |n,§|:'1v:,|a\J fs alamien :th 8 |.ex 2 -‘?rl-r QE:-_:; e 1I:_|E!In ; Wllli T Camplied  |which is staled in the 'Directors’ Declaralion as
frue anc a”-\ilm}l'?rla f.nf:j:m‘llr“’;ld'l' irs and ans in complianca Bl FNng 1o Firancial Statements” in the Directors’
accounhng standards an pplicabla faws, Report

CED and CFO have certified 10 the Board
There are, 1o the best of knowledge and belief, no transaclions entered into during finalization of Financial Stalament
& (il by thie company diving ihe year which are fraudulent lllegal ar vialation of the|  Complied  |which s stated in the 'Directors’ Declaration as
company's code ol conduct, ta Financial Staternents' in the Directars!’
Reapor
7 Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance
The company shall oblain a cedificale from a practicing  Professional
AccountantGecredary (Chanered  AccountantCost and - Managemeani
T il AccounlantChartered  Secretary) regarding  compliance of conditions off  Camplied
Comporaie Governance Guidelines of the Commission and shall send the
zamea 10 the shareholders along with the Annual Report an a yearly basis,
1} ;| i 2 with the A . . : -
sty (o I s reinas the. sormarn hus ol Wilh| - Gomplied |S181US:0¢ Complistie s Poblishd wiline
! SEe T PEx ! AR, P FUEE | Directors’ Repeit as required.
Thaasae condilicns.
Rigpht Shares were not issued by the company in casa ol no campliance with Mat
iy tha SEC motificalion no. SECCMRRCON2006-1 58134 Adminddd . datad OF There was na Right issus in 2076 or in pas|
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- UH

Chartered Accountants

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.

Annexure-4

Compliance Certificate to the Shareholders of

Standard Insurance Limited
{As reguired under the BSEC Guidelines)

We were engaged by Standard Insurance
Limited to provide certification whether the
Company has complied with the conditions
of Corporate Governance guidelines
issued by the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission in its notification
number SEC / CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin /44 dated 7 August 2012 and SEC/
CMRRCD/2006-158/147/Admin/ 48 dated
21 July 2013 (the “conditions of corporate
governance guidelines”) for the year ended
31 December 2016.

The company’s responsibilities

Those charged with governance and
management of the Company is
responsible for complying with the
conditions of corporate governance
guidelines. Those charged with the
governance of the Company is also
responsible for stating in the directar’s
report whether the Company has complied
with the conditions of corporate
governance guidelines.

Our responsibilities

Qur responsibility is to examine the
Company's status of compliance with the
conditions of corporate governance
guidelines and to certify thereon in the form
of an independent assurance conclusion
based on the evidence obtained. For the
purpose of the engagement,

Place: Dhaka
Date: 14 June, 2017

ANNUAL REPORT-2016

we comply with ethical requirements,
including independence requirements, and
plan and perform our procedures to obtain
assurance whether the Company has
complied with the conditions of corporate
governance guidelines.

Our conclusion has been formed on the
basis of, and is subject to, the matters
outlined in this report. We believe that the
evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our
conclusion.

Conclusion

In our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the
explanations provided to us, we certify that,
subject to the remarks and observations as
reported in the attached Compliance
Statement, the Company has complied
with the conditions of corporate
governance as stipulated in the above
mentioned guidelines issued by BSEC for
the year ended 31 December 20186.

We also state that such compliance is
neither an assurance as to the future
viahility of the Company, nor a certification
on the efficiency or effectiveness with
which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

Syful Shamsul Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

REPORT OF THE AUDIT COMMITTEE-2016

The Committee comprises of three directors one of whom are independent directors. The members of
the Committee are as follows:

1) Engr. Shafiqul Haque Talukder (Independent Director), Chairman.
2) H.T.M Quader Newaz, Member.
3) Engr. Md. Kaisar Ahmed, Member.

4) Hasnat Mosharraf, Member.

Mr. Kowser Munshi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee.

Md. Abdul Matin Sarker, Chief Executive Officer of the Company attended the meeting as an invitee.
Other invitees to the meetings were the Chief Financial Officer and the Head of Internal Audit. Relevant
heads of departments attended the meeting as required.

A total of 3 (Three) meeting were held during 2016.

The following matters were discussed in the meeting and decisions taken were communicated to the
Board of Directors:

s Review of the auditor's report and audited accounts for the year 2016.

m  Review of the un-audited first quarter report 2016.

m  Review of the un-audited half-yearly report 2016.

®  Review of the un-audited third quarterly report 2016.

®  Review of internal audit reports of the head and branches.

= Review of the management letter 2016 submitted by the external auditors.

= The committee was not aware of any issues in the following areas, which needs to be reported
to the Board (i) Report on conflicts of interests; (ii) Suspected or presumed fraud of irregularity or
material defect in the control system and (jii) Suspected infringement of laws, including securities
related laws, rules and regulation.

%ﬁﬂ%

Dated, Dhaka.
Chairman
07th June, 2017, Audit Committee
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Directors’ Certificate

As per Regulations contained in the First Schedule of the Insurance Act, 2010, Insurance rules 1958 as
per Section 40-C of the said Act, we certify that;

1. The value of investment as shown in the Balance Sheet has been taken at the cost.

2. The value of all assets as shown in the Balance Sheet and as classified on Form “AA" annexed
have been duly reviewed as at 31" December 2016 and in our belief, the said assets have been
set forth in the Balance Sheet at amounts not exceeding their realizable or market value under the
several headings as enumerated in the annexed form,

3. All expenses of management, wherever incurred and whether incurred directly or indirectly or in

respect of Fire, Marine, Motor and Miscellaneous Insurance Business have been duly debited to
the related Revenue Accounts and Profit & Loss Account.

‘-@Mﬂu? @g% pPheaiia M.-‘i ﬂ,ﬂ.}h— 9\@#“1\/‘}«\ -

Chairman Directar Director Chief Executive Officer
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Company's Performance Indicators
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AUDITORS' REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED, which comprise of
the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2016 and Statement of Comprehensive Income, Revenue
Accounts, Statement of Cash Flows, Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity far the year then ended, a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory notas,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's management is responsible for preparing the financial statements, which give true and fair view, in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Company Act 1994, the Securities and
Exchange Rules 1287, the Insurance Act 1938, Insurance Act 2010 and other applicable laws and regulations. This
respansibility includes: designing, implementing and maintaining internal control relevant ta the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit
in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to abtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement,

An audit involves performing procedures to ablain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we
consider internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to
design audit proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances, but nor for the purpose of expressing an apinian on
the effectiveness of the entity's internal contral, An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reascnableness of accounting estimates made by management. as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of financial statements,

We believe that the audit evidence we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for audit opinion.
Opinion

In cur opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the state of the company's affairs as of 31
December 2016 and of the results of its operation and its cash flows for the year then ended and comply with the
Companies Act 1984, the Insurance Act 2010 and insurance Rules 1958, the Securities Exchange Rules 1987 and
other applicable laws and regulations..

We also report that:

aj We have oblained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) Inour opinian, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company,

c) The company's Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Comprehensive Income and it's cash
flows dealt with by the reporl are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns;

d) The expenditure incurred and payment made were for the purpose of the company's business;

e} As per seclion 63(2) of the Insurance Act, 2010, we certify that to the best of our knowledge and belief
and according lo the information and explanation given to us, all expenses of management wherever
incurred and whether incurred directly ar indirectly, in respect of insurance business of the company
transacled in Bangladesh during the year under report have been duly debited to the related Revenue
Account and the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the company and

fl As per regulation-11 of Part-1 of the third schedule of the Insurance Act 2010 as amended, we certify that
lo the best of aur infarmation and as shown by its books, the company during the year under report has
not paid to any person any commission in any form outside Bangladesh in respect of any of its business
re<insurad abroad.

KHB uan 4.0

Flace:Dhaka K. M. Alam & Co.
Date: 08" June, 2017, Chartered Accountants
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STATEMENT OF
(BALANCE SHEET)

; |  Amount

Particulars Notes ‘ 2016
Shareholder's Equity and Liabilities | i
Shareholder's Equity
Share Capital 3.00 | 325,293,720 205,721,570
Reserve and Surplus 4,00 236,207,077 233,875,543
Retained Eamings 43,620,148 42 434 914
Reserve for Exceptional Loss 166,220,410 162,320,410
General Rasarve 16,500,000 15,500,000
Investment Fluctuation Fund 9,866,519 13,620,219
Total Sharehaolders' Equity 561,500,797 529,597,113
Liabilities and Provisions
Balance of Fund Accounts 5.00 12,702,664 54,874,884
Fira Insurance Revenue Account 3,155,684 8,550 778
Marine Insurance Revenue Account 8,956,357 36,435,111
Maotor Insurance Revenue Account 433 635 B,445. 7440
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account 156,988 1,434 246
Premium Deposit 6.00 7,850 395 15,089,194
Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding claims
whathar dtie o ittt 7.00 153,124 000 153,124,000
Amount due to other persons or bodies Carrying on
Insurance Business 8.00 85,242,906 a7 921,693
Sundry Cradlt_ufsilnt:ludmg Dutstanding Expenses, 9.00 66 705.716 55.018 429
Taxes & Provisions)
Defarred Tax Liability 10.00 640,337 343,869
Total Liakilities and Provisions 326,275,018 367,272,169
|Tatai Shareholders' Equity & Liahilities | | Taka | 887,775,815 896,869,282

= CRVS
Chairman

Dated : 08th June, 2017

Diractor

MLe et
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT DECEMBER 31, 2016

Particulars " Notes | Agltﬁé“t A;‘u?ll;-}nt
Asset and Properties
Investment 11.00 99,455,373 98,899,799
Amount due from other person or Bodies Carrying on
Insurance Business 12.00 53,881,454 51,514,311
Interest accrued but not due 13.00 36,625,257 27,353,833 |
Advances, Deposits and Pre-payments 14,00 4497732 8,586,232
Cash and Cash Equivalents 15.00 652,515,000 665,377,688
Cash in Hand 13,224 944 9,936,424
Al banks on STD and Current Account 16,170,441 3,332,782
Fixed Deposits 623119615 652,108,482
Fixed Assets (At cost less deprecizstion) 16.00 24 895,860 27,599 667
Stock of Printing. Stationery and Insurance Stamp 17.00 970.305 733,725
Advance Income Tax 18.00 14,934,825 16,803,427

|

| Total Asset and Properties | | Taka | | 887,775,815 896,869,282

The annexed noles form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date

-

Chief Executive Officer

Auditors' report to the shareholders' sea
anneaxed report of date.

Wwéf_’@

K.M. Alam & Co,
Chartered Accountants
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PROFIT AND LOSS APPROPRIATION ACCOUNT

Particulars | votes| NPT Ao
Reserve for Exceptional Losses 3,900,000 21,000,000
(General Reserve 1,000,000 2,500,000
Investment Fluctuation fund 9,866,519 13,620,219
Dividend Paid 29 572,150 31,684,450

|

Balance Transferred to Statement of Financial Position 43,620,148 42 434,914
| Total | | Taka | 87,958,817 111,239,583
Average Number of Qutstanding Shares 32,529,372 32,529 372
Earning Per Share Tk. 10/= each {Restated) 28.00 0.98 2.36

e (SRR MLes gt Ko jsun
Chairman Director Director

Dated ; D&th June, 2017
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Particulars MNotes A%ﬁtém

T
!
i !
Balance Brought Forward from Last Year 42|434|914i 34,594,003
Fluctuation Fund adjusted 13,620,219 Mil
Restated opening balance 56,055,133 34,594,003
Net Profit for the Year Brought Down from |
Statement of Comprehensive Income il DG ot
!
|
1 ,
| |
| .
W | |
Total | [ Taka| | 87,958,817 | 111,239,583 |

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
signed in terms of our report ol even dale.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

Oﬁ};\' WL@&M ACr
b K.M. Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartared Accountanis
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STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

STATEMENT OF
(PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT)

Particulars ‘ Notes A;‘;‘é“t ﬂtg‘luc'tiuﬁnt_

Expgnses of Management (Not applicable to any 19.00 4.282,060 6,458,309
particulars fund or Account)

2,793,798 3,506,895
Audit Fees 80,000 143,750
Depreciation 2,703,798 3,213,145
Directors sitting Fees Mil 150,000
Total 7,075,858 9,965,204
Net Profit Before Tax 50,572,806 113,741,321 |
Provision for Income Tax 18,669,122 37,095,741 |
Current Tax 18,372,754 36,765,163
Deferred Tax Expense 206,368 330,578
Met Prafit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss
Appropriation Account 31,903,684 76,645,580
Total
[Total | [Taka| | 57,648,664 | 123,706,525

=SS it diinen
Chairman Director Director

Dated ; DBth June, 2017
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®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Particulars Notes

Interest, Dividend and Rates (Mot applicable to

any particulars fund or Account)

Interest Income 20.00
Investment Income 21.00
Profit on sale of share

Profit & Loss Transferred from Revenue Account

Marine

Fire

Mator
Miscellaneous

Amount I
2016 _|

30,673,783 63,743,083
667,740 886,283
555,574 il

25,751,567 59,077,159

22,724,046 63,499,699
923,857 (8,337,207)

7,861,848 (452,532)

(5,758,184) 4,367,199

[Total | [ Taka] |

57,648,664 | 123,706,525

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.

Signed in terms of our repart of even data.

o

Chief Executive Officer

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see

annexed report of date.

KB toun £.Co

K.M. Alam & Co.
Chartered Accountanis
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CONSOLIDATED REVENUE ACCOUNT

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance: .
Claim Paid during the year 212,857 38,291,701
Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated R0 T
Outstanding claims at the end of the previous year (153,124,000 (139,200,000)
’ 212,857 52,215,701
Commission 5,063,267 27,475,058
Expenses of Management 22.00 38,579,190 65,750,165
Balance of account atéhe end of the year as
shown in the balance sheet:
EESEWE for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium 23.00 12702 664 54 874,884
income of the year -
Profitf{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 25,751,567 59,077,159 |
| Total | [ Taka | 82,309,545 259,392,967
—e GBIV Mg Hoe i
Chairman Director Director

Datad : 0&th June, 2017
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STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 54,874,884 122,251,279
Fremium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00 25405327 109,749,766
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 2029334 27,391,922
| Total | [ Taka] 82,309,545 259,392,067

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

o K.M. Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FIRE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

Particulars Notes Agl;'lént
Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance:
Claim Paid during the year 106,575 22,746 644
Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding
claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated L HAERC.0
Outstanding claims at the end of the previous year {110,800,000] (110,000,000

106,575 23,546,644
Commission 2,417,990 11,144,257
Expenses of Management 22.00 8,645,726 23,373,163
Balance of account at the end of the year as
shown in the balance sheet:
Besewe for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium 23.00 3,155,684 8,550,778
income of the year .
Profit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account L 20T}
 Total | | Taka || 15249832 | | 58,286,629
Chairman Director Director

Dated : D& June, 2017
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 8,559,778 24 607,139
Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00 6,311,368 17,119,555
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 378,686 16,559,935
|
Total | | Taka | 15,249 832 58,286,629

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements,
Signed in terms of our repart of even date,

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

# K.M. Alam & Co,

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

MARINE INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

z Amount |
e o) N

Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance:

Claim Paid during the year 14,958 3127131

Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding

claim at the end of the year whether due or intimated 40,00 401009,000

Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year (40,000,000} (25,500,000
14,858 17,627,131

Commission 2,535,120 12,797 641

Expenses of Management 22,00 20,817 981 30,459,752

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown

in the balance sheet:

Resewe for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium 23.00 8,956,357 36435111

income of the year

Profit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account 2126 63,489,629

[Total | [ Taka] | 55,048,462 | 160,819,334

<= (CRVVA Ml ea
Chairman Director Director

Dated ; 08th June, 2017
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

; Amount Amount
Particulars Notes 2015 2015

i
Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 36435111 79,968,310
Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24.00 17.912.713 72870222
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 700,638 | 7,980,802
[ Total | | Taka | 55,048,462 160,819,334

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date,

Auditors' report to the shareholders’ see
annexed report of date.

i K.M. Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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"FSTANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED E
STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

MOTOR INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

‘ Particulars Notes A?u'fl'é"t m

Claims under Palicies less Re-Insurance:
Claim Paid during the year 51,956 12,317 886
Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding claim

at the end of the year whether due or intimated 2300009 4300000

Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year (2,300,000} (200,000)
51,056 14,417,886

Commission 82,598 2,974,056

Expenses of Management 22.00 893,896 6,520,706 |

Balance of account at the end of the year as shown in

the balance sheet:

Reserve for unexpired nsks being 50% of Premium income

of the year 23.00 433635 8,445,749

Profit/{Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account Leas 1492i542)

| Total | | Taka | 9,323,933 31,905,865

—=e e (G Ml e aiom
Chairman Director Director

Dated : 08th June, 2017
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®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

| Amount
Particulars \ Notes ,I 2016 m
. g . A
Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 8,445,749 14,047,159
Premium - Less Re-Insurance 24,00 867,270 16,891,498
Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 10914 | | 967,208
[Total | [ Taka| | 9,323,933 31,905,865

The annexed notes farm an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms af our report of even date.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

. K.M. Alam & Co.

Ch’ﬁﬂf Executive DOfficer Chartered Accountants
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

MISCELLANEOUS INSURANCE REVENUE ACCOUNT

; | Amou
’ Particulars lNutes 2016 m
Claims under Policies less Re-Insurance: |
Claim Paid during the year 39,368 100,040
Total Estimated Liabilities in respect of outstanding claim
at the end of the year whether due or inimated e el
Qutstanding claims at the end of the previous year {24,000) (3,500,000
39,368 (3,375.9 60)
Commission 27,559 559,10
Expenses of Management 22.00 8,221,587 5,396,544
Balance of account at the end of the year as shown in
the balance sheet:
e 0 20% of Bremium incorm
Reserve for unexpired risks being 50% of Premium income 23,00 156,088 1434.246
of the year
Profitl|Loss) Transferred to Profit & Loss Account (9i798,154) +3GHI
[ Total | [ Taka | 2,687.318 8,381,139
J@Wﬁ? @% [‘-;[] _J_,z—%lum*/
Chairman Director Director

Crated : 03in June, 2017
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"S'STANDAD INSURANCE LIMITED

STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECLRITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016

Particulars Notes Ag};?ll'ént m

Balance of Account at the Beginning of the Year 1,434,246 3,628,671

Premium - Less- Re-Insurance 24.00 313,976 2,668 491

Commission on Re-Insurance Ceded 939,096 1,883,977
| Total | | Taka || 2,687,318 8,381,139

The annexed notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
Signed in terms of our report of even date.

Auditors' report to the shareholders' see
annexed report of date.

< K.M. Alam & Co.

Chief Executive Officer Chartered Accountants
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

For the Year Ended 31st December -2016

Particulars Notes

Amount
2016 -

A. Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Collection from Fremium & EJ_Ither Income Management 61,044 272 304,007,001
Expenses, Claims, Commission
Payments for Management Expenses, Claims, Commission
Advance Income tax and Re - Insurance e i 9adiete)
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Operating Activities (12,874,854) 48,729
B. Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Acquisition of Fixed Assels MIL (2,858,976)
Dividend income 667,740 886,283
Investmant in share {555,574} 2,514 685
Net Cash Provided by/(Used in) Investing Activities 112,166 541,992
C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities
share Capital :
Dividend paid - -
Net Cash Provided by/{Used in) Financing Activities - |
i
|
D. Increasel/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents(A+B+C) (12,862,688) | 590,721
E. Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Opening 665,377,688 664,786,967
| F. Cashand Cash Equivalents at the Closing ([D+E) | Taka | 652,515,000 665,377,688

Motes form the integral part of these financial statements,

R ERAD Mocgon Gl .

Chairman Chief Executive Officer

. e
Director Director

Dated: 08th June, 2017

!
i m
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‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Accounts for the year ended 31 December 2016

1. BACKGROUND AND ACTIVITIES:

Standard Insurance Limited was incorporated as Public Limited Company on 3 November, 1999
under the Companies Act, 1994 having registered office in Bangladesh. SIL obtained permission
to commeance Insurance business from Chief Controller of Insurance, Directorate of Insurance,
and Government of the Peoples Republic of Bangladesh on 23™ December, 1999. The principal
place of business of the Company is at Civil Engineers Bhaban (Level-5), 63, Maohakhali, Dhaka -
1212, Bangladesh which is also the registered office of the Company. SIL is engaged in General
Insurance business within the meaning of Insurance Act, 1938 (New Act-2010). The Company is
listed with both Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd, & Chittagong Stock Exchange Lid. as a publicly
traded company.

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & RELEVANT INFORMATION:
2.01 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements:

i) The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical
cost convention and in accordance with the requirements of the schedule to the Securities
an Exchange Rules 1987 and Insurance Act. 1938 as amended and the International
Accounting Standards as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
particularly with regard to disclosure of accounting policies and relevant information in
financial statements as well as accounting for property and depreciation thereon and the
valuation of investments.

i} The Insurance Act, 1938 (New Act-2010) has prescribed formats for presenting accounts,
accordingly the Balance Sheet has been prepared in the format [ Form — A], set out in part
1 of the First Schedule, the revenue account of each class of business in the format [ form -
A] given in part 1l of the Third Schedule, Profit & loss Account and , Profit & loss
Appropriation Account as per format [ Form — B and C] prescribed in the part — || of the
second Schedule , other disclosure requirements are fully followed.

i) The accounts have been prepared on accrual basis of accounting.

iv) The Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under direct method as per requirement of
Securities and Exchange rules 1987,

2.02 Last year's figures have been rearranged wherever necessary for comparison
purposes.

2.03 Public Sector Insurance Business:

Insurance premium relating to the public sector business have been incorporated into
Accounts for the 3 quarter 2015.

2.04 Re Insurance Accounts:

While preparing the Revenue Accounts necessary adjustments in respect of re — insurance
ceded in Bangladesh have been duly given.

2.05 Reporting Currency:

The financial statements are presented in Bangladesh currency (Taka) which has been
rounded to the nearest Taka.
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2.06

2.07

2.08

2.09

‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Fixed Assets:
Fixed Assets are state at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation on fixed assets has been charged on reducing balance method at the rates
varying from 1% to 20% depending on the estimated useful lives of the assels consistent
with the past practice. The rates of depreciation are furnished below:

_ Category of Assets [ Rate of Depreciation
Furniture & Fixtures 10%
Office Equipments - - 15%
| Electric Installation B 15% il
_Telephone Installation 15%
Vehicles 20%
| Building (Flat} 4 2%

Investment:

Investment is stated at their acquisition cost and interest accrued at Statement of Financial
Fosition (Balance Sheet) date have been Accounted for.

Stock:
Stock of printing materials has been valued at cost or realizable value whichever is lower,

Classified Summary of Assets:

The value of all assets at 31 December 2016 has been shown in the Staternent of Financial
Position and in the classified summary of assets on form "AA" annexed with the report has
been reviewed and the said assets have been set forth in the Statement of Financial
Paosition at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value in aggregate.

Taxation:

Income Tax assessment of the company has been completed up to assessment year 2015
— 2016

2.10.1 Current Tax:

Frovision for current Income Tax has been made @ 40 % as prescribed in Finance
Ordinance 2016 on the taxable income for the year,

2.10.2 Deferred Tax:

2.11

2.12

2,13

The company accounted for deferred tax as Bangladesh Accounting Standard (BAS) - 12.
Deferred Tax is provided using the balance sheet method for temporary timing differences
arising between tax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying wvalue for financial
reporting purposes. Deferred tax is computed at the prevailing tax rate as Finance
Ordinance 2016 - 2017.

Earning per share {(EPS)

The Company calculates Earnings per Share (EPS) in accordance with the “International
Accounting Standard” (|AS - 33).

Reserves for Exceptional Losses:

Provision for exceptional losses has been made of net premium during the year to cover the
liabilities for Insurance claims and other unforeseen losses.

Revenue Recognition:

Revenue are general from premium income receipts against the insurance policies and by
adjusted the deposit premium receipts against cover note.

9

ANNUAL REPORT-2016 | 63 |




‘ ®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

2.14 Reserve for unexpired risks:

Before arriving at the surplus of each class of business necessary provision for unexpired
risks have been created @ 50% on all business of net premium for the year under audit.

2.15 Employees Benefit Plan:

The Company has introduced Employees Benefit Plan .The Board has approved Service
Rule, Provident Fund And Group Insurance of the Company etc.

2.16 Employees Details:
During the year under review 182 employees are employed for the full time. Information of
the employees is given below;

No of employees received salary more than Tk. 5000/= per month 182
Mo of employees received salary less than Tk. 3000/= per manth Mil
Mo part time employees are employed in the company.

2.17 Deposit Premium Account:

Premium deposit account represents amount of premium deposited with the company
against cover notes for which policies are yet to be issued up to the end of the year.

2.18 Consolidation procedure:

Accounts of all branches have been consolidated at the Central Accounts of the Head
Office at Dhaka.

219 Cash & Cash Equivalent:

Cash comprises cash in hand, demand deposit, cash equivalents on short term, highly
liquid investments that are readily convertible to know amounts of cash and those which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. Cash & cash equivalents are not
restricted in use and accordingly cash in hand and bank balances have been considered as
cash and cash equivalents.

2.20 Reporting period:

Financial statements of the Company cover one calendar year from 01 January 2016 to 31
December 2016.

2.21 General;

Previous year's figures have been rearranged and restated, wherever necessary, to confirm
to current year's presentation.

2.22 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Board of directors is responsible for the preparation of financial statements under
section 183 of the Companies Act 1924 and as per BAS-1. "Presentation of Financial
Statements” the complete set of Financial Statements include the following companents:

i} statement of Financial Position (Balance Sheet) as at 31 December, 2016, -
il Statement of Comprehensive Income (Profit and loss Account) for the year ended 31
December 2016. :
i) Revenue Accounts for specific Class of Business for the year ended 31 December 2016.
iv) Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 December 2018,

v} Statement of Changes in Shareholders' Equity for the year ended 31 December 2016.

vi) Accounting Palicies and Explanatory notes.
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STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Amount
2016

Mote-3.00 SHARE CAPITAL
MNoto-2.01 Authorized Capital l
OO0, OO0 Chdinary share of Tk 1000 | 1,000 Q00 000 1.000,000,000
Mota-3.02 Issued, Subscribed and Paid up Capital
Issued, Subscribed and Fald up Capital consist of
22529 372 Ordinary arare of Th 400 sach fuily paeid, | B25 293 720 295 724,570
MNote-3.03 Share Holdings | |
Detalls description of issued, subscribed and paid up capital is given below:
s, Mumbar of Face Value 1
M Shares per Stiars Mode of Subscription Taka Remarks=s
1 B.O00 G00 Ta Cinsl G0.000.000 Al the atage ol lormalion of the
COmpany
Initial FPublic Offering (1IF0) In 16
21O B ' ;
2 S 000,000 100 Cash 90,000,000 Daotobar 200
. Bonus Share issuad vide allotment
= ; = 5 i3 :
3 1,500,000 10 ODiher than cash 15,000,000 Haled 28 June 2010
= o " Bonus Share issued vide allotment
a 1,850,000 T~ Oiher than cash 16,500,000 d_l:““ ;1 s 20-:1
B S Share issuod 1
=1 1,815,000 10k- e than Gash 18,150,000 R d":t:::j ‘_?f-;lj‘;_m:lggle crmant
B 3 Bonus Share ssued wide allotmon)
G 2,994,750 0H- Other than cash 29,047 500 Pty eniinnloh -G e
' ¥ Bonus Share issued vide allotmeant
g 3,443,062 10 Other than cash S, 35, 620 TJ'lL:'H 11'-!- Jurme 20174 I
Banus Sharve issued vidoe allotment
B 3,168 445 104~ CHEber Lhan caast 3 I 5
VL AT A (R 450 dated 16 June 2015
- Bonus Share issued vide aliotimen|
=] 2.8957.215 10 e L +tc 1= ¢ 5 - -
u} Cither Ihan cash 2572 150 dated 34 at March 2017
32,529 372 Total 325,293,720

The category - wise share holding position as on 31 December, 2016 is as under

___Catagory of Shareholders Mo. of Shares "% of Holding Amount (TH.)
1. Eponsors & Directors (Group A) 17,045,627 52.40% 170,455,270
2. Genaeral public {(Group - B) 15,483,845 47 B0% 154,838,450
Total 32,529,372 100%: 325,293.T20
Group - A
Class Interval Mo. of share [ Nuhz!r;:ram % of Total holding Tﬂtélar::;l up
001-10000 - z = :
10007 - 1000040 21.684 1 0. 13 %, 0.07 %
100001 - 200000 = . - -
200001 - 300000 - - = 5
300001 - 400000 655,393 2 3.54 % 2.01%
400001 - 800000
SO0001 - 1000000 - - = £
1000001 - 1500000 6,505,850 & 38.17% 20.00%
1500001 - 2000000 3,356,721 2 19.69%, 10.32%
2000001 - 3000000 G.505,8569 3 38.17% 20.00%:
Total 17,045,527 14 100% 52.40%
Group - B
Class Interval MNo. of share Nu.'-lc:[;:rara % of total Holding Tn:;l;sﬁ::[l-up
0001-5000 2. 277 068 2,880 14.71% 7.01%
5001-5000{ 1.714.183 145 11.07% 5.27%
S0001-100000 1.338.446 149 5.64% 411 %
10000 1-200000 565,793 - 3.65% 1, 745%
200001 -300000 443,471 2 2. 856% 1.36%
300001-400000 Q57 675 3 6.19% 2.94%
400001-500000
S00001-1 000000 1.906.600 3 12.90% 6, 14%
1000007 -1 500000 2823272 2 18.23% 8.68%
1500001 - 2000000 3,367.038 2 21.75% 10.35%
Total 15 483,845 3,060 100%: 47.60%
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Mote-4._00

Moto-4,01

Moto-4.02

MNoto-4.03

Mote-5.00

Moate-5,.00

Mote-7 .00

Note-8.00

Note-5.00

MNote-5.01

MNote-9. 078

Mate-10.00

- STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Reserve and Surplus

STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

Retained Earnings

Reserve for Exceptional Loss (Note -4.01)
Genaral Reserve (Note -4.02)

Invastment Fluctuation Fund (Note -4.03)

Reserve for Exceptional Loss

O pening Balance
Add: Provision made for tha year 2016

General Resarve

Opening Balance
Add: Provision made for the year 2016

Investment Fluctuation Fund [r.'glll Yalude Resorve)

Balance of Fund Account

Fire Insurance Revenue Account

Marine Insurance Revenue Account

Molor Insurance Revanue Account
Miscellaneous Insurance Revenue Account

Premium Depasit

Pramium Deposit bul Policies have nol bean |ssued

43,620,148 A2 434 914
166,220,410 162,320,410
16,500,000 15,600,000
0,866,519 13,620,219
236,207,077 233,875,543
162,320,410 141,320,410
3,900,000 21,000,000
166,220,410 162,320,410
15,500,000 135,000,000
1,000,000 2,500,000
16.500,000 15,500,000
9,866,519 13,620,219
3,166, G684 8,650 770
8,056,357 35,435,111
433,635 8,445 749
156,988 1,434,246
12,702,664 54,874,684

7,650,305 | | 15,089,194 ]
7,859,305 15,089,194

The amountl was received againsl cover notes over the yvears for which policies have not baen

issuaed within Decamber 31, 2016,

Estimated Liakiiities in respect of ousthndumg efaim whether dus or intimated

Fire 110,800,000 110,800,000

Marina A0,000,000 A0, 000,000

Motor 2,300,000 2,300,000

Miscallanaous = 24,000 24,000
153,124,000 153,124,000

All the claims of which the management |s aware as per intimation up o the year end have beon
taken into consideration while estimating this net liability in respect of outstanding claim.

Amount duse 1o alher persans or bodies carr ying on insurarcae business

Sadharan Bima Corporalion

85,242,808

87,921,693

85,242,906

B7,921,693

This is make up of the balance dus to Sadharan Bima Corporation {(SBC) on account of ro-

Insurance arrangemeant with them.

Sundry Creditors

Bills Payalbile

Tax al Source (Commission)
Provision for Insurance Slamp
Pravision for Income Tax (Note-9.01)
Group Insurance Claim Payable

WAT

Misc Commission

Provision farf Incomea Tax

D paening Balance
Add: Provision for Current Tax (NMote -9.01A}

Less: Adjustmeant for AT paid previous year

Frovigion for Current Tax

Current Tax

Deferred Tax Liability

180,000 363,400
958,198 858,198
- 2,000,000
64,629,722 52,596,830
100,000 L
810,236 -
27,559 -
66,705,716 | 55,918,429
52,596,830 43 190,376
18,372,754 26,765,163
70,969,584 79,955,539
6,330,862 27,358,708
64,629,722 52,596,830
18,372,754 | | 36,765,163 |
18,372,754 | | 36,765,163
640,337 | 343,960 |
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Note-11.00

Mote-11.01

MNote-=11.02

Meote-11.03

MNote-12.00

Mote-13.00

Mote-14, 00

Note-15.00

mvestment | At cost)
5 %ears Mational Investmeant Bond (Note - 11.01)

T@STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED
- STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Investment In Shares  (Note - 11.02)

25,000,000 25,000,000
74,455 373 73,899,799
99,455,373 98,899,799

This represents the value of Investment Bond lying with Jamuna Bank Lid. as statutory deposit required
under secticn -7 (1) of Insurance Acl-1938 (Mew Acl-2010).

Invested in Listed Securities (Available for sale)
Avallable for sale investments are those non - derivative investments that are designated as available for
sales orare not classified in any other category . These are primarily those investments that are intendad o
be held from an undefined period of tme ar may be sold in response to the need for liquidity are classified
as available for sale, The Company follows trade datle accounling far regular way purchase and sales of
investments. As of December 31, 20168 the company designated the following shares as available for sala.

Datails are as follows:

Average Cost Value at Cost Fair Market Value
Name of the Number of share
. & 11212016 Price [Tk, ) pﬂ_-.r share [TK.} as ar_1 [Tk.) a=s on
il s as on 31/12/2016 31/12/2016 3171272016
ACTIWEFINE 185 000 43.25 8404 442 5,443,500 |
BARAMAFPOWER 2.680 29.69 7o.567 822768
BEXIMICD 0,250 31.00 1.247.948 | 1,046,500
BXPHARMA 32 .550 BB.03 2,897,918 2,630,040
CITYBAME 100000 27.22 2722111 2,720,000
DELTALIFE 2.000 85.95 183,825 201,200
LAFSLURCEML 427000 103,74 44,299,782 35,056,700
MJILBD 1.8910 T13:90 212,187 228,436
OLYMPIC 12,7689 203592 3.7 00,048 3,931,575
SAPORTL 22000 61.62 1,355,680 1,133,000
[SUMMITPOWER 26,180 43.10 1,128,256 Q68,660
TROSTEANK 100,000 2364 2,363,542 2,350,000
BALANCE 5,767 466 5,767,466
Total 74,455,872 64,589 353
Changes in Falr Value of the Shares Availlable for Saler
Fanr Walue of investment 74,455 872
Cost price af the Invastmeant 64,580,353
Fair Value adjustment made for the year (Mote 4.03) 9,866,519

Tha company has charged provision of differential amount of Tk, 2.BE86.512 betwean fair value and cost
price during the year 1o investmeant Nuctuation fund against avallable for sale investment. Thus, the
company has made adequate provision in the profit and loss appropriation accournt with a8 view lo
presanting the investment in sharas al fair value as per BAS - 39,
Armount due froam ather person or badies carrying on insurance business

SBC Co -Insurance Business
Fire Claim Receivable (SBC)
Co. Insurance receivable

Interest accrued bt not dusa

Fixed Deposilt Receipt (FOR)
Mational Investment Bond (MIS}

The amount represant interest accrused but not received during t

Agvances, Deposita and Pre-payments

Advance Office Rent (Branches)

Security Deposit

Molor Cormmission

Fire Commission
Collection Cantrol

hMarine Commission

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash in Hand

At Bank on STD and Current Account
Fizxed Deposits (Note-15.01)

e U AR

10,565,864 8,199,321
41,120,589 41,120,589
2,195,001 2,195,001
53,881,454 | 51,514,911
35,703,794 26,432,370
921,463 921,463

36,625,257 27,353,833

he year.

1,181,105 1,513,725
00,500 900,500
146,813 219,219

MIL 150,000

MIL 81,245

2,268 314 5,721,543
4,497,732 8,586,232
13,224,844 B8.936,424
16,170,441 3,332,782
523,119,615 652,108,482
652,515,000 665.377.688
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T@STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

e STANDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

15.01  Fixed Deposit .

Amount Amount
MName of the Bank 2016 2015

Agrani Bank Lid. 5.676,025 5774 659
Al Arafah lslami Bank Lid. 19,348,838 23,057,047
A B Bank Litd, 16.039.610 17217, 110
Bank Al Falah 2037 124 2,037 124
Bangladesh Commearce Bank 3,540,150 3,540,150
Bangladesh Krishi bank 2.000.000 2,000,000
Bank Asia Lid. 189,751,827 24 B36,127
Bangladesh Development Bank Ltd. 2,534,522 2,534 6522
Easic Bank Ltd. 5,221 637 5,221,637
BIFC 2,000,000 5,322 500
Brac Bank Lid. 4,500 000 ML
Commercial Bank of Ceylon 1,000,000 1,000,000
Dhaka Bank Ltd. 3 605.098 3 608,008
Dutch Bangla Bank Lid, 2,000,000 2,000,000
DEH 1,000,000 1,000,000
Exirm Bank Lld. 13,825,592 13,900,842
Eastern Bank Ltd, 538,250 538,250
Firast Security Bank Ltd. 1,500, 000 1,500,000
Firsl Lease Inlermational Lid. 13,500,000 45,313,155
Fareast Finance & Investment Ltd. 1,000,000 1,000,000
Farmers Bank Ltd. 1,067,853 1,067 853
GSP Finance Company 19,174,658 14,174 658
Habib Bank Ltd. ML 3,219 562
IDLC 20,500,000 12,000,000
IFIC Bank Lid. A2.889 567 36,975,817
International Leasing & Financial Services Ltd 22,000,000 5,000,000
Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 27,773,356 27 876,361
Islamic Finance & Investment Lid, 2.:000,000 2,000,000
Jamuna Bank Ltd. G7,. 337,417 TT.707.167
Janata Bank Lld. 1,000,000 1,000,000
Lanka Bangla Finance 16,000,000 10,000,000
Maghna Bank Ltd. 8,041,900 7.041.900
Mercanlile Bank Lid. 10,500,000 10,500,000
Mutual Trust Bank Lid. 23.185.892 12,685,952
Midland Bank Lid. 2,000,000 3.000.000
Mational Bank Lid. 500,000 H00.000
MNCCBL 7 BB 435 7.681.435
Mational Bank of Pakistan 10,000,000 10,000,000
MRE Commercial Bank Ltd 18,214,625 18,214,625
MREEB Global Bank Lid. 72 176.560 81,877.946
One Bank Lid. 5,081,000 5,081,000
Fremier Bank Lid. 12,920,275 11,920,275
Prime Bank Ltd. 5.076.873 8076873
FPubali Bank Lid. 3619 837 3,619,837
Prime Finance & Investment Lid, 2,000,000 2,000,000
Peoples Leasing & Financial Services Ltd. 4,000,000 4,000,000
Raj. Krishi Linna. Bank 1,000,000 1,000,000
FRupali Bank Ltd. 2,079,300 2,079,300
Reliance Finance Ltd. 3,000,000 3.000,000
Shahjalal Bank Lid. 9,700,642 10,700,642
Social Islami Bank Ltd. 16,121,500 16,121,500
Sonali Bank Lid. 1,585 171 1,685,171
Soulheast Banl Lid, 14,694 475 14,741,288
State Bank of India 1,500,000 1,500,000
Standard Bank Lid. 10,852,500 171,852 500
SBAC 2,000,000 2,000,000
Trust Bank Ltd. 6,073,375 8,147 A75
UCBL 16,842 873 16,842 873
Uttara Bank Ltd, 12,705,857 15,705,857
United Finance & Servces Lid 5,600,000 4,200,000

Total 623,119,615 652,108,482
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Note-16.00

MNote-17.00

MNote-18.00

NMote-19.00

Note-20.00

Note-20.01

Mote-21.00

MNote-22.00

Mote-23.00

Note-24.00

T®STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

Amount '
2016

o STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Fixed Assets

Cost

Opening Balanoe

Add: Addition During the Year

Less: Accumulated Depreciation
Written Down WValue

A schedule of fixed assets has bean given in Annexure-A

Stock of Printing, Stationery and Insurance Stamp

Prirting
Agenl Licanse stamp
Insurance stamp

Advance Income Tax

Opening Balance

Add: Deduction against Interest Income
Add: Advance Paymeant -20716

Total Balance

Less: Adjustment for AIT paid previous yvaar

Expenses of Management (Genaral)
Advertisement and Publicity
Subscription and Donation
Registration and Ranewal Faes
Listing Fees

AGM Expensas

Claim Sitting Faes

Loss on Sale of Share

Co Insurance Pramium

Provident Fund

Interest Income

Accrused Interest
Fized Deposit Receipl (FOR)
Mational Investment Bond (NIB)

Investment Incomea
Dividend Incomea

Expenses of Management (Qperation)
Fire

Parine Cargo

P ator

Miscellaneous

Reserve for Unexpired Risk

59,2165 289 56,357,313

MIL 2,858,976

59,216,289 59,216,289

34,320,420 31.6816.622

24,895,869 27,599,667

344 547 383,412

40,000 40,000

585,758 310.313

970,305 733,725

16,803 427 23,135,510

1,971,260 6,339,862

2,500,000 4,000,000

21,274,687 | 33,475,372

5,339,862 | 16,671,945

14,934,825 | 16,803,427

123,614 411,709

B0,000 378,600

3,606 724 67,830

401,722 384 422

MIL 1.015.598

MIL 22500

MIL 2.513.133

MIL 76,881

MIL 1,577.636

4,282,060 6,458,309

i 30,673,783 63,743,083
|

35,703,793 28,432 370

521,464 921,463

36,625,257 27,353 B33

[ 667,740 B886,283

867,740 886,283

8,645,726 23,373,163

20,817,981 30,459,752

893,896 6,520,706

8,221,587 5,396,544

I 38,579,190 65,750,165

FEeserve for unexpired risk has been made on net premium incame including Public. Sector Business at the

following rates lor 2016,

Particulars Total Premium

o

Balance of Fund

2016 2015
Fire 5,311,368 S50% 3,155 684 82,559 778
BAarire 17,912 713 S50% 8,956 357 36,435,111
PAator BT 270 S50% 433 B35 2445 740
Miscellaneous 313 976 0% 156,888 1,434,246
Total 25405 327 12,702 664 54.874.884
Pramium Less Re-Insurance
Class of Business Direct Business P5B Re-Insurance Ceded Total
Fira 7,299 200 1,656,662 (2,644 494 5,311 3658
M arine 16,900,792 4,614,008 (3.5602.087) 17,912,713
Iotor 550,656 360,270 (43.656) BET. 270
Miscallaneous 183,725 7,834,784 (7.704,533) 313,876
Total 24,934,373 14,465,724 {13,994.770) 25 405 327
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Mote-25.00 a.

Note-26G.00

Mote-27.00

MNote-28.00

Note-29.00

@@ STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

. STAMDS FOR SERVICE & SECURITY

Transaction with related parties

Standard Insurance Limited, in normal course of business, carried out a number of transactions with othar
entities that Tall within the definition of related party contained in Bangladesh Accounting Standard 24
Relaled Parly Disclosures. All ransactions involving related parties arising in normal course of business
are conducted on an arm's length basis at commercial rates on the same terms and conditions as
applicable to the third parties . Details of transactions with related parties and balances with them as at
December 31, 2016 were as follows:

5 Premium
Name of the Relationship Prsmizan Outstanding Claim Paid in 2016
related party Eamed in 2078 | up to 31.12 2048
Standard Group Common Director 74257186 il il

. As per IDRA circular the amount of business we procure on account of our directar's in the year 2016 has

not cross the imit fixed by IDRA,

. The amount of loss of various insurance policies of Standard Group of claim ooourred on 28/11/2013 | As

per insurance acl 1238 as amended upte 2010 amount of loss on the above claim will be determinad as
per survey report, Final adjustment will be done in between company's own retention and re-insurer as per
reinsurance lreaty agreament, Estimated loss of own retention already provided in the accounts as per
existing laws.

Payments to Directors and Officers

The aggregate amount paid (except direclors fees for attending board meeting in Profit and Loss Account)
during the year lo Chiel Execulive Officer (CEOQ) and officers of the company (9 Persons) are disclosad
below as required by Securitias and Exchange Rules 1987,

Chief Executive OffR i
Designation Officer (CEQ) eErs
Taka Taka

(Remuneration 516,500 2,056,500
House Rent 309 800 1.201.350
Bonus ML ML
Contribution to Provident Fund 51,650 2056 650
Entertainment 103,300 373,330
Medical Expenses 51,650 200,220
Convevance Allowance Transpard 90.000 122,300
Other Welfare Expenses 320,300 G445 850
Total 1,153,300 4,805,200

During the year no payment has been made lo any non-executive director for any special services
rendered.

General

a) Contingent Liability

The Company has no sum for which the company was contingent liability as on 31.12.2016 except as
described above.

b) Capital Expenditure Commitment

Thare was no un-provided commitment of capilal expenditure as at 31st December 2016,

Earning per share (EPS) | 2016 2015
The computation is givan balow ! |

a ) Earning attributable to the Ordinary Shareholders MNeat

Profit after Tax 31,903 684 76,645 580
k) Mumber of share Qutstanding during the Year 32,529,372 32,529,372
c) Basic EPS {Previous years EFPS restated) 0.98 2.36

Subsequent Event

A)The Board of Directors recommended for payment 10% stock dividend for the year ended 31s1
December. 2015 and subsequently approved in the 16th Annual General Meeting as on 21st March,
2017.

B) The Board of Directors has recommended for payment of stock dividend @ 10% on paid up capital out
af the surplus available for distribution at the end of the year 2016, as decidad by the Board of Director in
their meeting held on OTth June 2017, which is subject o the approval of shareholders in the forthcoming
Annual General Meeting of the company.
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FORM — AA

Classified summary of Assets as at 31 December 2016

Particulars Book¥ae 28 pot Market Value Remarks
Balance Sheet
Investment 99,455,373 89,589,353 Realizable Value
Cash in Hand 13,224 944 13,224 944 Realizable Value
Fixed Deposits 623,119,615 623,119,615 Realizable Value
STD & Current Accounts with Banks 16,170,441 16,170,441 Realizable Value
Accrued Interest 36,625,257 36,625,257 Realizable Value
Other Assets 14,934 825 14,934,825 Realizable Value
QUL dUE o ler HelEDng o 53.881454|  53.881454| Realizable Value
bodies carrying on insurance business
Printing & Stationery 970,305 970,305 At cost
Advance, Deposit & Pre-payments 4 497 732 4,497 732 All considered Good
Fixed Assets (At cost less Depreciation) 24,895,869 24 895,869| At written down value
Total 887,775,815 877,909,795

Certificates under section 7(a) and (b) of part 1 of the First schedule to the Insurance Act
1938(New Act-2010). Certified that the value of all assets have been reviewed, the said asset

have been set forth in the Balance Sheet at amount not exceeding their realizable or market value.

MNotes form the integral part of these financial statements,

Signed in terms of our report of even dale annexed

(SRS Maeaen Sﬁw M\

Chairman

Dated : 08th June, 2017

Director

=
Director

Chief Executive Officer
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((BRANCH OFFICES )

Head Office
Civil Engineers Ehaban,
6% Mohakhali GIA (Level-05),
. Dhaka-1212.
! Phone: 9RE8548, 98R0T0E. SR4E040,

Kawran Bazar Branch
A STIE Kazi Nazrul |stam Avenus
: Kawran Bazar, Dhaka-1215.
Phone: 8104605

Paltan Branch Branch
Shekh Cenire (6" Floor)

56 Purana Paltan, Dhaka-1000,
Phone: 9554145, 7113996,

Sirajgonj Branch
Mostafa Plaza (3" Floor)
5.5.Reoad, Sirajgon],
Mabile No: 018912-464851 .

Uttara Branch

H.M. Plaza (12th Floor)
Room Mao.- 6/B, Plot Na.- 34,
Road MNo.- 02, Sector-03,
Uttara C/a, Dhaka-1230.
Mobile Mo .-01982-045635.

Agrabad Branch

Moor Chamber (2™ Floor)

34 Agrabad CfA, Chittagong
Phone: 031-711249, 031-2528160

Sylhet Branch

Fair Tower, Room # 114,
Shibgonj Bazar,

Sylhet.

Mobile Mo: 01911-834343.

Jessore Branch
43 M.K Road (3™ Floor),
Jessore, Phanes: 01819-824254,

Motijhee! Branch
Dilkusha Centre (7" Floor)

28 Dilkusha CFA, Dhaka-1000,
FPhone: 8563120, 9571087

Morthsouth Road Branch
13, Bangshal Road,

(3™ Floor). Dhaka.

Phone: T112337.

B.B. Avenue Branch
Babylon Centre (3" Floar)
26. B.B Avenue, Dhaka-1000,
Fhone: 7T162156.

Kakrail Branch

TWE, Purana Paltan Lang (8" Flaor)
WVIP Road, Kakrail

Chaka-1000.

Phone: 8322135

Mymensingh Branch

20/4, B, Goho Road (Station Road)
Ganginer per, Mymensingh.

Mohile Mo:.01915-454444,

Jubilee Road Branch

589, Ramjoy Mohajon Lane,

AK. Tower (2" Floor), Khatungon],
Chittagong. Phone: 031-637677

Khulna Branch

Mau Paribahan Malik Bhaban,
B8 Khan-A-Sabur Road,
K.hulna. Fhone: 041-810967.

Faridpur Branch
103, Goal Chamat (1% Floar),
Hazra Tala, Faridpur.
Fhone; 0631-65394.

Chaumuhani Equnc:h
Samsu Building (2™ Floor)
Bank Road, Chaumuhani, Moakhali,
Phone: 0321-52388, 01819-188254,

ANNUAL REPORT-2016

Local Office Branch

Fazlur Rahman Centre {5" Floor)
72 Dilkusha C/A, Dhaka-1000.
Phone: 9557566, 9553653,

Elephant Road Branch

531, Mew Elephant Road (2™ Floor)
Dhanmondi, Dhaka-1205.

FPhone: 58611407,

Pabna Branch

Latif Real Estate (4" Floor)
A-Hamid Road,

FPahna.

Mobile No: 01718-075610,

Moulvi Bazar Branch

77/3, Mustakim Mansion(4™ Floar)
Moulvi Bazar, Chack Bazar,
Dhaka.

Mobile Mo: 01913-387101.

Narayangonj Branch
Midtown Complex (3™ Floar)
54 B.B Road, Marayangan].
Fhone: 7644370,

Anderkillah Branch

Mizar Ahmed Chowdhury Road,
28, Shahi Tawer (2™ Floor),
Chittagong,

Phone Mo: 031-2866727.

Moapara Branch
Station Road,
Noapara, Jessare.

Bogra Branch
3407377, Tinpotty,
Barogola, Bogra,
Phane: 051-61990.
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PROXY FORM
F = T T T————— -
..0of.
.. being a member of Standard Insurance Limited and a holder
B s (Mumber of Shares) Ordinary Shares do hereby  appoint
I N T T B e T B e D s i o R

. as my Proxy, to vote for me / us and on my behalf at the 17th Annual
Ganeral Meetmg of the company to be held on 27th July, 2017 and adjournment thereof, or at
any Pcll that may be taken in consequence.

Signed this.........ccocoeieeieereenee, Day of....eeeeviceeeieveee e 2017

{Signature of Shareholder) Signature of Proxy

Register Falio No.
Or

Revenue Stamp

BO Afc Na. | _| Tk. 10/-

Ma. of Shares held ‘

MNotes:

This Proxy Form must be signed across Ten Taka Revenue Stamp and it should be deposited at
the registered office of the company not later than 48 hours before the time holding the meeting
(As per Articles of Association proxy will be a member of the company).

.............................................................................................................................................

‘ @ STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED

; PROXY FORM
Please complete the attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

| do hereby record my attendance at the 17th Annual General Meeting being held on 27th July,
2017 at 10.00 A.M at Spectra Convention Center Limited, House # 19, Road # 07, Gulshan-01,
Dhaka-1212.

Mame:Of BMIermirar PO - o e e ey

Register Folio No, |

Or )
BO Afc No. ‘

Signature
Shareholder/Proxy
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REGISTERED OFFICE:

Standard Insurance Limited
Civil Engineers Bhaban
69 Mohakhali, C/A (Level-03)
Dhaka-1212,
Tel: 02-9888548 02-9BB0706, 02-9848040
Fax: 88-02-58812756
® STANDARD INSURANCE LIMITED E-r‘nai_l :L info@staﬁdardlnsu_rarltie lei"‘"' HDHC 1
STaNCER SERVIDE & SECURIT G-mail : standardinsurancelid@agmail.com
Website : www . standardinsurance com. bd

www.standardinsurance.com.bd




